SOFTWARE

BLUEPRINT
Company Secretary

CHFP055 or registration of a branch
This form should be completed in black. of an oversea company

{Pursuant to schedule 21A, paragraph 1 of the Companies Act 1985)

o127/ .
[Foroffical e | 'E o
E?é%nﬁi‘a CN w2 520¢ BN el
Corporate name | Rugby Holdings Limited

{See nole 5) (name in parent state)

Business name NA
(if different to corporate narne)

Country of incorporation Australia

. < RPN S
dentity of register | x S €CORITE S  Ercimrmde O™ S ‘
(it applicasley [ * B oatren il & -
and registration no. ABN670087026%0

Legal form. ©,,\o i  Limited Company
{Seg note 3)‘L

PART A - COMPANY DETAILS L'

1 See nole 2
*State whether the company is a : *Is the company subject to Section 699A of the Companies Act 19857
credit or financial institution
— ﬁ
! :
YES No V7

{1) These boxes need not he completed by companies formed in EC member states

Goveming Law EAustralian Companies Act 1961 - 1966
(seencted)!

Accounting l, . . . .
requirements | Period for which the company is required to prepare accounts by

l parent law. from 31-Dec-2003 to 31-Dec-2004
| Period allowed for the preparation and public disclosure of accounts
for the above period Y ronths

A2 5 L) GBSKHZ N

CONPAES oy g
A1 *AEEHT U temsns

COMPAHIES MOUss 01
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Address of principal place of
business in home country

Objects of company

Issued shared capital

Company Secretary(ies)
(See note 10)

Name

* Voluntary details

Address

Usual residential address must be
given. In the case of a corporation,
give the registered or principal office
address.

Company Secretary(ies)
(See note 10)

Name

* Voluntary details

Address

Usual residential address must be
given. In the case of a corporation,
give the registered or principal office
address.

{2) This box nead NOT he completed by companies from EC member

states, OR where the constitutional documents of the company already
show this infomation.

530 Collins Street
Melbhourne
Victoria 3000
Australia

General Objects Clause

AUSH 9,139,668 - S Currency AUS$

Forenames

Surmame

*Haonours etc

Previous forenames

Previous surname

Stocwk e inenye Censre
<3RS Ol e

Post town

' oo
County/Region TNelm®GULINE |, V1 & 2o

Postcade Country €\ (SCAY LS,

*Style / Title
Forenames

Surname

*Honours efc

Previous forenames

Previous surname

Post town

County / Region

Pastcode Country
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Directors
(See note 10}

Name

* Voluntary details

Address

Usual residential address must be
given. In the case of a corporation,
give the registered or principal office
address.

SCOPE OF AUTHORITY

Give brief patticulars of the extent
of the powers exercised. {e.g.
whether they are limited to
powers expressly conferred by
the instrument of appointment; or
whether they are subject to
express limitations.) Where the
powers are exercised jointly give
the name(s) of the person(s)
concemed. You may cross refer
to the details of person(s)
disclosed elsewhere on the form,

# Mark box(es) as appropriate

{You may photocopy this page
as required)

*Style / Title Mr
Forenames Adrian Richard
Surname Auer

*Honours etc

Previous forenames

Previous surname

88 Oglander Road
East Dulwich
Post town London
County / Region
Paostcade SE15 4EN Country England
Day Month Year

1,9,4,9
|71

Nationality British
Business Qccupation Finance Director
Other Directorships See ATTECAED S CHEDOE

The extent of the authority to represent the company is :- (give details)
Powers expressly conferred by the instrument of appointment.

These powers ;-

# May be exercised alone

i May be exercised with :-

(Giva name(s) of co-authorised person(s))

James Brooks
NMichael Hampson
Craig Henderson

Victoria Mathews C (0O friions P hAor ROONTOA
Rl imog el Soumdkcaurn—ary O
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Directors
(Continued)

Name

* Voluntary details

Address

Usual residential aJdress must be
given, in the ¢ase of a corporation,
give the registered ¢r principal office
address.

SCOPE OF AUTHORITY

Glve brief particularslof the extant
of the powers exerciged. (e.d.
whether they are limited to
powers expressly conferred by

“Style / Title Mr
Forenames Michael David
Surname Hampson
“Honours etc
Previous forenames
Previous surname
Bryntirion
8 St Mary's Road
Leatherhead
Post town
County / Region  Surrey
Postcode KT22 8EY
Day Month
Date of birth lo P ‘o s

Country England
Year
‘1215 ¢®

Nationaiity ~British

Business Occupation Corporate Affairs Director

Other Directorships

See attached

The extent of the authority to represent the company is :- (give details)

Powers expressly conferred by the instrument of appointment.

the instrument of ap

l:rintment or

whether they are sublect fo

express limitations.)
powers are exercise
the name(s) of the p

here the
jeintly give
rson(s)

cross refer

These powers .-

concerned. Yau may
to the details of persdn(s)
disclosed elsewhere &n the form.

#
May be exercised alone

OR

# Y May be exercised with ;-

(Give name(s) of co-authorised parsan(s))

# Mark box{es) as appropriate

James Brooks
Adrian Auer
Cralg Henderson

Ridnera, So~tamme~o

{You may photecopy this page
as required}

Victoria Mathews / aciens PCo sy Mohinsgm,
T SUPERCEDES THE
CPReEETEATE/DOCUMEN
E}HEMDS OCUMENT IN FILE WHICH
INSCORRECTLY QUOTED THE MeMESR® i
AS .
30. 2.9 Page 11
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Directors
(Continued)

Name

* Voluntary details

Address

Usuzl residential address must be
given. In the case of a corporation,
give the registered or principal office
address.

SCOPE OF AUTHORITY

Give brief patticulars of the exient
of the powers exercised. (e.9.
whether they are limited to
powers expressly conferred by
the instrument of appointment; or
whether they are subject to
express limitations.) Where the
powers are exercised jointly give
the name(s) of the person(s)
concemed. You may cross refer
to the details of person(s}
disclosed elsewhere on the form.

# Mark box{es} as appropriate

(You may photocopy this page
as raquired)

MISTAKE IN THE ! A
SUPERSEDED BY THE CEﬁi@ﬂE‘r’DOCUMENT

ON FILE.

*Style / Title Mr
Forenames Michael David
Surname Hampson

*Honours ete

Previous forenames

Previous surname

Bryntirion
8 St Mary's Road
Leatherhead
Post town
County / Region  Surrey
Postcode K122 8EY Country England
Day Month Year
Dateofbirth§3|0]1}2 1=3_9|9Y‘
L . N
Nationality British

Business Occupation Corporate Affairs Director

Other Directorships  See attached

The extent of the authority to represent the company is :- (give details)
Powers expressly conferred by the instrument of appointment.

These powers -

# .
May be exercised alone

! May be exercised with :-
{Give name(s) of co-authorised person(s))

James Brooks

Adrian Auer

Craig Henderson

RiGnerad Saonta e~ o

Victoria Mathews , ocens Ao oy YR NSO,

Page 11




* Voluntary details

Ad

Directors

{See note 10)

Name

dress

Usual residential adtress must be

given, In the case of
give the registered g
address.

SCOPE OF AUT

Give brief particutars
of the powers exercis

a corporation,
r princlpal office

HORITY

of the extent
pd. {e.g.

whether they are limited to
powers expressly conforred by

the instrument of app

ointment; or

whethef they are subject to
axprass imitations.) Whera the

powers are exercised

the name(s) of the pe

concerned, You may

jointly give
rson(s)
tross refer

to the details of persop(s)
disclosed elsewhere gn the form,

# Mark box(es} as ap

{You may photocopy
as required)

propriate

his page

THIS CEREFFSAFS/DOCUMENT SUPERCEDES THE
CERTIRICATE/DOCUMENT IN FILE WHICH
INCORRECTLY QUOTED THE NerE:CE

. 1899

AS

£B/Z8 3ovd

*Style / Title Mr
Forenames James Arthur
Surnarne Brooks

*Honours etc

Previous forenames

Previous surname

63 Fox Dene

Godalming

Post town

County / Region  Surrey

Postcode GU7 1YG Country England
Pay Month Year

Date of birth ] :

c‘.]b‘,}wc\{ulf

Nationality ~British
Business Occupation Director - Strategy
Other Directorships  See attached

The extent of the autherity to represent the company is :- {give detalils)
Powers expressly conferred by the instrument of appointment.

These powers :~

# ’
May be exercised alone

OR

#
May be exercised with :-

(Give name(s) of co-authorised person(s))

M Hampson

A Auer

R, Gr_mtzo—rmrad iy A
C Henderson

V Mathews C/o Hrivans oo~ Toiason

Page 4
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Directors
(See note 10)

Name

* Voluntary details

Address

Usual residential address must be
given. In the case of a corporation,
give the registered or principal office
address.

SCOPE CF AUTHORITY

Give brief particulars of the extent
of the powers exercised. {e.g.
whether they are limited to
powers expressly conferred by
the instrument of appointment; or
whether they are subject to
express limitations.) Where the
powers are axercised jointly give
the name(s) of the person(s)
concemed. You may cross refer
to the details of person(s)
disclosed elsewhere an the fom.

# Mark box(es) as appropriate

{You may photocopy this page
as required)

*Style / Title Mr
Forenames James Arthur
Surname Brooks
*Honours etc

Previous forenames

Previous surname

63 Fox Dene
Godalming
Post town
County / Region  Surrey
Postcode GU7 1YG Country England
Day Month Year
Dateofbirthi3|0 1,2 1|3‘9|9‘i
! R

Nationality British
Business Occupation Director - Strategy
Other Directorships  See attached

The extent of the authority to represent the company is ;- {(give details)
Powers expressly conferred by the instrument of appointment.

These powers -

#

May be exercised alone

OR

|
"' May be exercised with :-
[
{Give namae(s) of co-authorised person(s))

M Hampson

A Auer

R fonco oy -
C Henderson

VWMathews ¢/ Auvens Acanor YLaiasaon

THIS CERFHFEATEDOCUMENT CONTAINS Ag, ey
MISTAKE EsSFiSTamst OF THE ARDTS
SUPERSEDED BY THE EERFHHEAFE/DOCUMENT
ON FILE.
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Directors
{Continued)

Name

* Voluntary details

Address

Usual residential address must be
given. In the case of a corporation,
give the registered or principal office
address.

SCOPE OF AUTHORITY

Give brigf particulars of the extent
of the powers exercised. {e.9.
whether they are limited to
powers expressly conferred by
the instrument of appointment; or
whether they are subject to
express limitations.}) Where the
powers are exercised jointly give
the name(s) of the person(s)
concemed. You may cross refer
to the details of person(s)
disclosed elsewhere on the form,

# Mark box{es) as appropriate

{You may photocopy this page
as required)

*Style / Title Mr
Forenames Cralg
Surname Henderson

*Honours efc

Previous forenames

Previous surname

11 Bay Street

Brighton
Post town Vic
County / Region
Postcode 3186 Country Australia

Day Month Year
Date of birth | 4 K i 0 | 1

1,9,6,3

Nationality Australian
Business Occupation Lawyer
Other Directorships  See Attached schedule

The extent of the authority to represent the company is - (give details)
Powers expressly conferred by the instrument of appointment.

These powers -
P

><#' { May be exercised alone
OR

b

]
# | l/ May be exercised with :-

{Give name(s) of co-authorised person(s))

AT lon oo

S Ore TS Rroows

PNCN G e A PO

Riconwoir ok Seurtt OLnA G| Ca

Vet lven  wantOnens (C [0 Anens
Doy PTeirEon) |
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Directors
{Continued)

Name

* Voluntary details

Address

Usual residential address must be
given. In the case of a corporation,

give the registered or principal office
address.

SCOPE OF AUTHORITY

Give brief particuiars of the extent
of the powers exercised. (e.g.
whether they are limited to
powers expressly conferred by
the instrument of appointment; or
whether they are subject to
express limitations.) Where the
powers are exercised jointly give
the name(s) of the person{s)
concemned. You may cross refer
to the details of person(s)
disclosed elsewhere on the form.

# Mark box(es) as appropriate

{You may photocopy this page
as required}

“Style / Title Mr
Forenames Richard Bartholomew
Surname Santamaria

*Honours elc
Previous forenames
Previous surname

653 Burke Road
East Hawthorn

Post town
County / Region  Vie
Postcode 3123 Country Australia

Day Month Year
Dateofbith [ o 674 ¢ 1,9,6.3
RE RS i :

Nationality Australian
Business Occupation Lawyer
Other Directorships ~ See attached

The extent of the authority to represent the company is - (give details)
Powers expressly conferred by the instrument of appointment.

These powers -

#
May be exercised alone

OR

* \/ = May be exercised with :-

{Give name(s) of co-authorised person(s))

B ian el

Sowmnmas HROOKS

el cinaet AN PO

Qs SHendal Doy

VD o i ciSoewnS &0 AL s
TS ﬂcp\ﬁ"{\&ar\x
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Form BR1 continuation sheet
Other directorships

Company Name in full | Rugby Holdings Limited

~ Directorships for Mr Richard Bartholomew Santamaria

See attached schedule

Page 14




Rugby Holdings Ltd

.

Allens Arthur Robinson

Directorships held by Craig Henderson

Allens Arthur Robinson Corporate Advisory
Pty Ltd

Private Company

Ardson Pty. Limited

Private Company

Rugby Holdings i.imited

Public Company

Directorships held by Bob Santamaria

Allens Arthur Robinson Corporate Advisory
Pty Ltd

Private Company

AMCIL Ltd

Public Company

Ardson Pty. Limited

Private Company

BA Santamaria Foundation Pty Ltd

Private Company

Hurstmead Pastoral Company Pty. Lid

Private Company

Rugby Holdings Limited

Public Company

Very Special Kids Foundation

Unincorporated
association

Yarramalong Park Pty Ltd

Private Company

mcmm MO111491299v1 305232008  31.3.2004
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Individual Profile f;ﬁj
t_<;_.s_A\
Mr Adrian Richard Auer SOFfwARE

BLUEPRINT
Campany' Sacilany

Personal Details

Title: Mr
Honours:
Surname: Auer
Forenames: Adrian Richard
Preferred Forenames:
Nationality: British
Occupation: Finance Director
NI Number: Passport Number:
Date Of Birth: 12 February 1949
|dent. Number:

Current Directorships

Company Name Title Appointed Ceased
GILLINGHAM PORTLAND CEMENT COMPANY LIMITED Director _ _14-Feb-2003 o
Readymix AG . N B Supervisory Board - 14-Apr-2003

Rgg_g)'«;\_ix Finance ‘_ _- ) Director ] . 07-Qct-2003

RMC (SQ) Limited _ ) Director ) ~ 13-Jun-2003

RMC Dollars o Director ] 02-Jun-2003 _

RMC EUROPE LIMITED ___Director 30-Apr-2003 .
RMC GROUP p.l.c. . ) pirector ) ] 14-Jaq—2003

RM(_)_@I}QS BV, o i Director _ 28-Apr-2003 s
RMC Treasury Limited o __ Dirsctor _ 20-Jun-2003
RUGBY HOLDINGS LIMITED ' Director 17-Dec-2003

Vondgi__\_Jnhmited Director 27-Qct-2003

3 June 2004 Page 1%




Individual Profile

James Arthur Brooks

Personal Details

Title:
Honours:
Surname: Brooks
Forenames: James Arthur
Preferred Forenames:
Nationality: British
Occupation: Director

NI Number:; Passport Number:
Date Of Birth: 10 June 1948
{dent. Number; YL723645C
Current Directorships
Company Name Title Appointed Ceased
AP%I._AIDE BRIGHTON LIMIT!ED Director 16-Mar-2000
FUEL AND COMBUSTION TECHNOLOGY 17-Mar-2003
INTERNATIONAL LIMITED o . e
GOLDEN PLUS ASPHALT SDN BHD Director __ 28-Feb-2001 )
GOLDEN PLUS GRANITE SDN BHD ____ Director | 28-Feb-2001 L
GOLDEN PLUS MANAGEMENT SDN BHD _ Director 28-Feb-2001 o
GOLDEN PLUS PREMIX SON BHD Director ‘ 28-Féb—2001 ~
GOLDEN PLUS QUARRY (MELAKA) SDN BHD Director 28-Feb-201 N L
GULF QUARRIES LLG Ditector - 05-Jun-1999 i
READYMXplo . , 21May2003
RMC (SOUTH EAST ASIA) LIMITED Diractor 16-Mar-2000 o
RMC Aggregates (Bukit Tambun) Sdn Bhd Director 28-Feb-2001 ~
RMC Suilding Products (Borneo) Sdn Bhd Director 31-Mar_—_1§399
RMC Concrete (Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd. 7 Director ) 18-Dec-1998' )
R&C_ ,G,,ROUP SERVICES LIMITED Director 01-Apr-1997
RMC INDUSTRIES [MALAYSIA) SDN BHD Director 14-May-1998
RMC INTERNATIONAL CEMENT LIMITED Diractor 30-May-200t N
RMC READYMIX (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED Director (03-Ju-1996 L
RM_G_?S’YEI‘I]X {Malaysia) Sdn Bhd y ) Director . 93-Dec-1996 _ B
RUGBY HOLDINGS LIMITED Director 20-May-2002 - o
RLTGBY JAMAICA LIME & MINERALS LIMITED Director 31-May-2000 .
R.UE;BY TRADING PTE LIMITED Director | 24-Jan-2000
Tgs BARRINGTON LIGHT RAILWAY COMPANY Director _ 24-Feb-2000 B
TIMOR BARAT BATU SDN BHD o Director 28-Feb-2001
To_'.:l\g)f Llj(; o o Director . 18-Mar2000
3 june 2004’ 7T )

" Page 1%




Individual Profile

Michael David Hampson

BLueeny |
—— '
Personal Details
Title:
Honours:
Surname: Hampson
Forenames: Michael David
Prefarred Forenames: Michael
Nationality: British
Qccupation: Chartered Secretary/Barrister
NI Number; WA746761D Passport Number:
Date Of Birth: 08 May 1858
Ident. Number:
Current Directorships
Company Name Title Appointed Ceased
CEMENTOWNIA CHELM SA Director Supervisory Board ~ 12-May-2003 N
Cemen‘towqia Rugdniki SA . Director Supevisory Board o 12-May-2003 i 3
READY MIXED CONCRETE SENIOR BENEFITS TRUST  Director 01-Apr-1997 T
LIMITED o ] - _
READYMIX 1BERIA S.A. ” o 26-Jan-2004
R_h{l_CﬁBa_l‘t'i'c SIA ‘ Supervisory Board Membe_f 31-Dec-2993
RMCEWOSAS L 2svanaom _
RMC Group Service; GmbH _Member of Supervisory Beard _ 14-Apr-2004
RMC GROUP SERVICES LIMITED Director ) 09-Jul-1897 o
RMC Holdings B.V. Director 31-Dec-2001
RMC Inca Limited . 12—N;)_v:-2002
RMC PENSICN TRUST LIMITED ) __ Director A ~ Ot-Jan-1998 -
RUGBY HOLDINGS LIMITED ' N Director ‘ o 17-Dec2003
STAFF NOMINEES LIMITED o Director 24-Féb—2900 N




Constitution of the company
(See notas 610 9)

# Mark box(es)
as applicable

(see note 8)

* Delete as applicable

AND/OR

A certified copy of the constitutional
documents and latest accounts of
the company, together with a
certified translation of them if they
are not in the English larguage,
must accompany this form.

AND/OR

The company may rely on
constitutiona! and accounting
documents previously filed in
respect of another branch
registered in the United Kingdom.

AND/OR

The company may also rely on
particulars ahout the company
previously filed in respect of another
branch in that part of Great Britain,
provided that any alterations have been
notifiad to the Registrar.

AND/OR

The company may rely on constitutional
documents and particulars abeut the
company officers previously filed in
respact of a former Place of Business of
that company, provided that any
alterations have been notified to the
Registrar,

NOTE:- In all cases, the registration
number of the branch or place of business
retied upon must be given.

v
[

AND

A cettifled copy of the instrument constituting or defining the
constitution of the company

* A certified translation

*is/are delivered for registration

# 7- A copy of the latest accounts of the company
i i
AND
;
',l . * Acertified translation
*is/are delivered for registration
% The Censtitutional documents (* and certified translations)
AND/OR

The latest accounts (* and certified transiation)

_——

of the company were previcusly delivered on the registration of the
branch of the company af:-

Cardiff ;
_

Registration no.

Edinburgh

the particulars about the company were previously delivered in
respect of a branch of the company registered at THIS registry.

L . _

0

Registration no.

#

1 !
; ~ The constitutional documents (and a certified translation*)
*and/or

_

were previously delivered in respect of a branch of the company
registered at THIS registry

Particulars of the current directors and secretary(ies)

Registration no. |

Page 5




Persons authorised to
represent the company
or accept service of
process.

Give details of all persans
who are authorised to
represent the company as
permanent representatives
of the company in respect
of the business of the
branch, Give details also
of all persons resident in
Great Britain, who are
authorised to accept
service or process on the
company's behalf.

" Delete as appropriate

SCOPE OF AUTHORITY

(Thiz part doas not apply to a
perscn only authorised to accept
service on behalf of the company)

Give brief particulars of the extent
of the powers exercised. (e.g.
whether they are limited to powers
expressly conferred by the
instrument of appointment; or
whether they are subject to
express limitations.) Where the
powers are exercised, jointly give
the name(s} of the person(s)
concemead, You may cross refer to
the details of person(s) disclosed
elsewhere on the form.

# Mark box{es) as appropriate

PART B - BRANCH DETAILS

*Style / Title Mr
Forenames Adrian Richard
Surname Auer
Address 88 Oglander Road
East Dulwich
Post town London
County / Region Postcode SE154EN
—_

l 1
s # ' f : Authorised to accept service of process on the company's behalf

« ANDIOK
1

is# i . . .
v : Authorised to represent the company in relation to that business
The extent of the authority to represent the company is :- (give details)

Powers expressly conferred by the instrument of appointment.

These powers -

ql\day be exercised alone

OR

———

# ;
v i May be exercised with :-

S

(Glve namels) of co-authorised person(s})}

M Hampson
J Brooks

Page 6




Persons authotrised to
represent the company
or accept service of
process.

Give details of all persons
who are authorised to
represent the company as
permanent representatives
of the company in respect
of the business of the
branch. Give details also
of all persons resident in
Great Britain, who are
authorised to accept
service or process on the
cormpany's behalf,

* Delete as appropriate

SCOPE OF AUTHORITY

{This pari does not apply to a
persen only authorised to accept
service on behalf of the company}

Give brief particulars of the extent
of the powers exercised. {e.g.
whether they are limited to powers
expressiy conferred by the
instrument of appointment; or
whether they are subject to
express limitations.) Where the
powers are exercisad, jointly glve
the name(s) of the person(s)
concerned. You may cross refer to
the details of person(s) disclosed
elsewhere on the form.

# Mark box{es) as appropriate

(You may photocopy this page
as required)

*Style / Title

Forenames

Surname

Address

Post town

County / Region

—

Is# | v

Is# v

Mr
James Arthur

Brooks

63 Fox Dene
Godalming

Surrey

Postcode GUT7 1YG

Authorised to accept service of process on the company's behalf

* ANDIOK

Authorised to represent the company in relation to that business

The extent of the authority to represent the company is ;- (give details)

Powers expressly conferred by the instrument of appointment.

These powers :-

#

OR

M Hampson
A Auer

May be exercised alone

May he exercised with ;-

(Give name(s) of co-authorised person{s))

Page 7




Persons authorised to
represent the company
or accept service of
process.

Give datails of all persons
who are authorised to
represent the company as
permanent representatives
of the company in respect
of the business of the
kranch. Give details also
of all persons resident in
Great Britain, who are
authorizsed o accept
servige or pracess an the
company's behalf.

* Delete as appropriate

SCOPE OF AUTHORITY

(This part does not applyto a
person only authorised to accept
service on behalf of the company)

Give brief particulars of the extent
of the powers exarcised. (e.g.
whether they are limited to powers
expressly conferred by the
instrument of appeintment; or
whether they are subject to
express limitations.) Where the
powers are exercised, jointly give
the name(s) of the person{s)
concerned. You may cross refer to
the details of person(s) disclosed
elsewhere on the form.

# Mark box{es) as appropriate

{You may photocopy this page
as required)

*Style / Title

Forenames

Surname

Address

Post town

#[ |
OR

J Brooks
A Auer

Mr
Michael David

Hampson

Bryntirion
8 St Mary's Road
Leatherhead

County / Region  Surrey

* AND/OR

Postcode KT22 8EY

Is # l; Authorised to accept service of process on the company's behalf

Authorised to represent the company in relation to that business

These powers -

May be exercised alone

# /
1/ | May be exercised with :-

The extent of the authority to represent the company is - (give details)

Powers expressly conferred by the instrument of appointment.

{Give name(s) of co-authorised person(s))

Page 15




Address of branch
Address RMC House,

(Ses note 11} Coldharbour Lane
Thorpe,
Posttown Egham

County/Region Sutrey Postcode  TW20 8TD

Branch details Day Month Year
(see note 12) Date branch opened L4 Yy ‘ oo

Business carried on at branch

SIGNATURE

Signed N rheao for s Q

e

(*BirectoniSecretary/Permanent representative)

Date R Sune 2ooly,

This form contains \\ continuation sheets

To whom should Companies House Tiffany Brill

direct any enquiries abo;n the RMC Group Secretariat
information on this form? RMC House
Coldharbour Lane
Thorpe

Egham

Surrey TW20 8TD

When completed, this form together with any enclosures should be delivered to the Registrar of Companies at

for branches established in England and Wales for branches established in Scotland
Companies House Companies House
Crown Way 37 Castle Terrace
Cardiff Edinburgh
CF14 3UZ EH1 2EB

Page 8




]

- —

=
Certificate Allens Arthur Robinson !

I, Craig Henderson, director of Rugby Holdings Limited, certify that Annexure A is a true and
carrect copy of the Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association (Constitution
Documents) (including resolutions amending those Constitution Documents) of Rugby Holdings
Limited. '

SIGNED this 29" day of January 2004

e

Craig Henderson

Certified under Oath before me, a person having authority to administer an Oath in this jurisdiction.

MARK CHRISTOPHER MALIMAS
of 530 Colling Straet, Melhoume
A current practitioner within
the meaning of the Legal Practice
Act 1996

memm M0111457729v1 305232009 29.1.2004 Page 1




Allens Arthur Rebinson '

Annexure A

memm MO0111457720v1 305232000 28.1.2004

Page 2




195 o WESTERN AlicTo . IAN STAMP puTIEg

D ¥bhitrs anstindts ,

Companias Aet 1961-19%66

R

c“pany Limitod Py Sheves

1

i
! > t
s ( qskp—)‘ -
\ AL i °3 ARTICLES OF ASSCCIATION

- =

ADET, B IO 3¢ )

1. 7The Company i3 ragistered ma s proprietary company, and
accordingly :

£

(x) The right to trensfer shares 1s restricted in aanner herse
inafter provided,

(®) The Zuaber of members of the Company (counting joimt holde
ars of shares as ong person and not counting sny perscn
in ths sxployment of the Coupany or of itz subsidiary or
ALy person who while previoasly in ths employment of the
Company or of 1ts subsidiary vas and thereafter has sone
tizued to be & membor of the Company) 13 limitad to rifty, &

(¢} Any tuvitation to the public to subseride for any shares

or not beari.n‘ intarest, is prohivited, e
80 far as the asme are heredy modified or exsludsd or
deelam ROt to apply the provisions of Table A in the Fourth
Scheduls to the Cospenles Act, 19/61-1966 (mu.m unou Tadle
A) epall appiy to thts Compeny, . (o Ty A e K

3¢ 1n Artiele 13 of Teble A the words "provided that mo ocall ahall

exceed cna-fourth of the aominel valna of the share or be payable
at_lmthmmmthﬂuthﬂahﬁxﬂhrthemtorm
last precoding ¢all™ shall he emitted,

bs Articls 22 of Tabls A shell not apply and the follewing shall
e sabatituted therefor 3

22s The Directors say in their absolute and uncontroiled dfs-

eration dseline to regieter any tranafer of shares to a person
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ve subatitutad therefor t

_,pur oF (subject to the Act) at & dfscount and at such timea

 aninx f1t,

be sudstituted thersfor i

and Articls €3 of Table A 1s wmodiried accordingly. | G RESausgas

2,.
of whom they 20 not approve or for any othor reascn whioh
they daem sufficient. The Directors shall not be bound te
assign any reascn for refusing to roglster & transfer.

Apticle Ll of Table A shall not apply and the following eball

1, The shares shall be under the coantrol of the Direstors
who zay allot or othervlee dlzpose of the same to such parscns
en such terms and conditions and elther at a preaiux or at

plhmmtouthinknt,uddthwmtogium
mm«nmwmm-nmor.t-prmm,
m such tius, and for such considsration as the Directora

The following irticle shall bs added after Articls 53 of

ExA, Subject to the Act any ordinary resclution of tha Company
dotereinsd on wvithout any general nsetiing and evidsnced by
writing wnder the hands of all the xeadbers of the Cospany ahall
e az valid and effectual ss an ordinary resolution duly passed
at a gensral mesting of the Company,

Articls 61 of Table A shall not apply and the following shall

61, Tbe instrument appointizg a proxy and tha pover of att=
orsey or other suthopity 1f any under which it ia aigned or a
notearially certified copy of that poier or suthority shall de
deposited at the registersd office of the Compeny or at such
othar place withis the 3tais zs is spesoified for that purposs
1n the Botice convening the meeting defars the commsncement of
the meoting or adjournsd meeting at vhich the psrson named in
the instrument proposes to voie or in ths cass of a poll befors
the time appointed for tha taking of the poll and in dsfanlt
ths ipatrusent of proxy shall not bda trestsd as valid.

+on
The Mrectors shall b6 »et less than two DOF more than Seves -

FPEL T b 17,99y
A Direstor need not hold a sbare guallffication and Article 71

of Table A shall not spply.
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10, Paragraphs (g) and (h) of Article 72 of Tadle A ghal) not RPPJ»!-"
11, Article 51 of Tabla A shall not apply. )
12, ¥o Director shall be Alsgualifisd by his offics from holding

| ary office or plsce of profit under the Company or under any Compeny
' gn shich this Company shall be a shavcholder or otherwise fnterssted

or from eoniracting wiih the Cempany sither aa vendor purchaser op
otherwise nor shall any such coatiract or any contract or arrange-
mont antered into by 0r om behalfl of the Compsny in vhich any
Direntar shail be in any way intereated bDa avoided aoet shall any
Direator be liable to mecount to the Company for any yproflt arising
fron any such office oF place of yrofit Or reslised by any sush
contract or srrangesant by reason only of sach Director holding that
offica or of the fidueciary ralation thareby satadlishad tmt every
Pirsctor shall obssrve the provisions of Section 123 of the ie%
relating to the 4iaclosure of the interost of Directors in contracte
or proposed contracts wiith the Company or of any office or property
teld by the Dircctors shich aight creats dutlies or interests in
esontltet with their duties or interests ae Directors. A Director

zay vota an a Director in rsapact of any such eoltrect or arrange-
nent or any other mattsr in whichha may be in any way interssted
and if he 2nas s vole his votas ghell be cguntalds

13. Artiols 90 of Table A shall be modified by sudstating fur the
words “The Coapany”® tha words "Tho Directora or the Company”.

1, articls 101 of Table A shall be lo&.triud by ingeriing hafore
the word “"recomasnding” the words “paylng or",

15« Article 104 of Tabls A shall bs modiffsd by insgeriing at the
comencemant thereof the words and brackets "The Directors (1f the
Directors ehall declare a dividend or bonus) or'.

1%, The Company zay have as official ssal for ucs abrosd,

Deted this 23rd day of Nareh 1967.

TE, the paveral peryons whoss names and gddresses opre subsgribed
being subscribers tc the Nemorandum of Association herady agres to
the foregoing Articles of Association.
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53, ADDRRSSES AND
SOBSCRIBERS

Epris Wt1lliam OILLEYTT, B.¥. Gillett
7 Street
rwq‘. N

Solicitor,
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NATIGNAL COMPANIES AND SECURITIES COMMISSION

i Companizs Form 24 e
~szetfing 70010 and 120, 72027, T3012¢ and (13D, 25101 and 3¥3(2) Regulation 23

NOTICE OF RESOLUTION

ADELAIDE HOLDINGS PTY, Limvised

At a general meeting of the members of the company duly convened and held 5: 2e€rth

on the 25th dayof  July L1989 | the {*special) resolution se! out *below/*in-the
SRRCxUESRarked...........  was *duly passed/"agreed to.
"with the approval of the Commission (which had already been

ranted) the name of the company be henceforth changed from’
Adelaide Holdings Pty. Limited to Rugby Holdings Pty. Limited".
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Datel this lat dayol  Augusl BULE
Signature of " Biseetsrf* Scerciaryf* Pencpat-ExecreeSfficer .., .
Narne of Signutory 1N BLOCK LETLERS v o DORRY JOHN F“RRE"L

* sinke vut il inapplicable.

' Reguirementy relating (0 annexures are sel ov! o1 regulation 8 (sce over).

! LU(lgl.'d Ly B.J. Farrell t‘m:‘ﬂ@ hkﬁ;&:ﬁ;‘-&%’;n on
C/- Cockburn Cement Ltg¢ COMMISION OM

| Address PO Box 38 ~9 AU 1989

| Hamilton Hill 6163 <4 AV

| Phonc No. 410-1533
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RUGBY HOLDINGS PTY. LIMITED

MINUTES OF AN EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING OF SHAPEHOLDERS
OF THE COMPANY HELD AT 29TH FLOOR, 77 ST GEORGE'S TERRACE,
PERTH ON THE 25TH SEPTEMBER, 1983 AT 2.55 P.M.

PRESENT: J.F.M. Gillett (in the Chair)
J.G. Young

Chairman

It was resolved that in the absence of the Chairman of the
Board of Directors, Mr Gillett be Chairman of the meeting.

Consent to Short Notice

It was unanimously agreed that notwithstanding that the
meeting was convened by notice shorter than is required by
sub-section (2} of Section 242 of the Companies (Western
Australia) Code that as 2ll members entitled to attend and
vote at the meeting were present, this meeting be deemed to
be duly convened by wvirtue of sub-section (3} of Section
242 of the Companies (Western Australia) Code.

Conversion to Public Company

/

It was unanimously resolved that as all members entitled to
attend and vote at the meeting were present and had so
agreed the following resclution be proposed and passed as a
apecial resolution pursuant to =sub-section (4) of Section
248 of the Companies (Western Australia) Code

notwithstanding that less than twenty one days notice had
been given:

"That the Company convert to a public company and that

the name of the Company hanceforth be changed from
Rugby Holdings Pty. Limited to Rugby Holdings Limited."

Signed as a correct record

/ .

MB93901/AJP173
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NOTICE OF RESOQIUTION

ADELAIDE HOLDINGS PTY. LIMITED

At g genergl meeting of the mcmbo.r! of the company duly convened and held at wE”’Biﬁ‘

ar the -fhé day of , 1988, the resolutlon sot out below was duly
passed:

"That Article 63 of the Company's Articles of ‘Association be amended by

delating the word "sever” on 1line 1 and substituting In licu thereof the wotd
" woar
ten .

a
Dnted this -fh«;t day of p-t'd’-jﬂ?-v , 19% .
Signature of Diractor ; K

JOHN FREDERIC MARTIN GILLETT /

Nome of Signatovy:

Leadgnd bhy:

NCRTHMORE HALE DAVY AND LEAKE
2%th ¥laer, Allendunle Sauare,”
77 ¢, George's Tarrace,
PERTH W.A. 6000

Tal: 325-9833

Rei: ERA:JG

CMPELBOR/ERALGT
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3a The neae of inho Company 1s" Adelslde Eoldings Pty, Limited,"

2« Ths objeets for nhich the Company is established sre

{1) To csrry on buainess ss JuArry owners, nanufacigrers of
and dsslers in csoent, llms, plsater, slate, sand, hair,
gravel, clazy, chalix, ai-tiﬁcial stons, ccncrete, brlcis,
ti1l9s, terra-cotta, asrihenwarse, stonewvars, pottery, draln
and other pipes, chimnsy pots, hardware and corazic ‘were
of all klnds: builders snd cont.récltora. palntera, glaziers,
esrupenters, joiners, cabinet makers, dscorators, piaper=
hangers, rlvmbers, electirical and sanitary enginesera, timber

zarchents and Jdealers in Yuilders' reguicites end saterials
of all xinds,

©® cEPry on business as zhippers and shipowners, berge

rs, tug ouners, varriers by land and water, vharfingers,
&X oonsrs, iruck ownera, stevedores, lighteraen, Iare-
housenen, ¢oal and coke napchants, engineers, lron and
brass founders, doiler zakers, machinists, tool makers,
wire dravers, millwrights, metal workers, and %o tuy, sell,
desl {n, manufzcture, Mire and 1ot on hire all kinds of

machinery, tools, iaplements and plant,

{3) To carry om ¥usiness es farwers, graslers, market gardeners,
seedsmen, nurseryzen, corn, hay and straw merchants, sapd=
facturers of and daslers in farming end agricultursl imple-
nents and machinery of all xinds, and dealers in 1live stoecx,

L overy descripiiom,

LTl A

A3 ont
COMPANIES HOUSE 04/06/04




2.

{4) To scquire and hold sharee, stocks, debentures, debenture
stook, asorip, bonds, notes, securities and odligations
tagued oF guarantesd by any coapeny constituted or ewrrying
o2 business ia any part of the worid, snd funds, loans,
asguritios or obligations of ar Lssued Or guarantesd by sny
governaent, state or doninion, publie body or anthority,

suprems, sanieipal, logal or othervise, shether at homs or
abroad,

{5) To sequire any such shares, stocks, dedantures, dsbenture
stock, =orip, bends, actes, sscurities, obligations, funds
or losna by originel subseription, teader;, yurchass, pert-
feipation in ayndicates, sxchange or otherwise and vhether
or pot fully psid un, mnd Lo subscribe for the sams either
conditionally or otharwise, and to gnarantes the subd-

serdiption tharecf, and to exervise and enforoe all rights
and powers sonferred by or incident to the ownership there-
of, aud to wary and tranaposs from tine to tine sn nay be
sonutdored expedient any of the Company's investsents

for the tise beling.

{€) To carry on any other bdusinesa Which say seem to the Cowpany
oapable of beling cocvenlently carried on in connection ¥ith
any bdusineass of the Company or saleulsted directly oF in~

_ mummmorummnubhm

. ‘--'-_..“7_:-':,?_-.5- . \ of the Conpeny’s property cr assets,

' S © {7) To scquire amd taxe cver the whole oF any part of the buni-
J ness, property snd liadlities of any ocompany oF porson |

SAFTYing on axy Lasinass shich the Campany is suthorised o

carry on, Or poessssed of any properiy or sssets suitadls

for the purposes of the Company.

(8) To purelsse, sake on lenss or in exchangs, hirve or otberwise
aoquire, any real or persomal property, patents, licendes,
_ PMights or privileges which the Company may think necessary
or convanient for the yurposss of 1ts Pusiness, and %o con~
struct, maintain and aliter sny tuildings or works nacessary

Or converient for the purposes of ths Company.




-

b2
aithor in cash or fully or partly peld shares or by ths
issue of securitiea or obligatione orf partly in one mode

and partly in another and gensrally on gush terns as may
Ve determined.

{10)Te borrow or ralse or secure the payment gf monsy by anrt-

(11}

(12)

gage, or by the fssus of debentures, or dehanture atoolk,
perpatual or otherwise, or 1o such othar zanner as ths
Compury shall think £33, sad for the purpoaes aforsasid
or for any otber lawful purposs to charge alil or any of
tha Conpany's property or sssots, yressmt and faturas,
incloiing 1ts unoalled capital, and ¢ollaterally or further
1o seours any sscurities of the Company by a trust deed
or other aasursnce.

To issue ord daposit any sacuritlex which the Cospany has
vorer to 1lasua by way of mortgage to sseure aay sum lass
thap ths nominal macunt of such securities, and alasc by
way of sacurity for the performance of any eontrasts or
oﬁnmﬁm of the Cospeny or of its customere or of any
other person or compeny having doalings with the Company,
or in mhoza busipeas or undertaring the Compuny is intep~
eated,

To sstadllish and maintain or provure the sstablishment
and neinteasnce of agy nooseoniributory or contridetory
panaion Oor superanmmation funds Lor the hanefit of, and
to give or procurs the giving of donations, cretalities,
pensions, allowances oF emolumentis to sny persons who are
or were at any time in the eaplayment er service of the
Company OF of sxy eompany which is a subsidiary of the
Company or is allied to or asscsiated with the Company or
with any such subsidiary company, OF Who are or wers at
any tine Diregtors or officers of tha Compuny or of sny
such other eompany as aforesald, or any persons in whose
veltare the Compery or any such other sompeny as aforsseid
s or has baan at any time intarestad, and the wivas,
xidova, faciliss and dependants of sny such parscps, and
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the danefit of or to advance the intereats and wallebeing

of the Compeny or of any such other company as aforessid

ororan:mehpormautromaid. and to make paywents
rcrortmmtuuramotmlud:mumn-
sald, end to subscride or gusrantes momey for chariiable
or banevalent objects op for any exhibition or for eny

" pablie, general or vesfyl object, and to 40 any of the

patters aferesaid elther alons or in confunoiion with any

sach othsr company as aforesasd,

’ (IB)TOImnuyuwmnsmt-yHthtmu

Elve any gusrantess that may be dommed expedient,

(14) 7o enter into ny partnerahip or srrangement in the mature
of a partnershiip, eo-operstion or union of interests, with
wmmummmuhmum"mth
becone engagsd or interested s the earrying on or conduet
ol any business which the Company is authorised to carry
on or conduct oF from which the Company would or might
derive any benefit shether direot or indirect,

(15) To eatadlish op promots, oF join in the establishsant op
bromotion of, any other company whose cbjlects ahall include
the taxing over of any of the asaets and liabilitias of
tucmwmmaaetmnm1hmmm
%0 advance ita intsrestas, audtowqunmdholdmmnc.
securities or odligetions of aay such COmpany.

(16)T0 smalgumate with ay othor eonpany,

(27)To el or atspose of the unZertsxing, Property and asseta
of the Compeny ar sny part thereef in swel msnner end for
s3ch ovuatdaration ss tha Company may think Tit, and in
particular for sheres (fully or partly paid up), debentures,
Gebenture stoek, securities op oblizations of sy othar
company, whether prowoted by the Compeny for the purpose
or not, sud to improve, manage, davelap, cxchenge, lease,
dispose of, turm to agewunt or othsrwise 2¢al with all or
any part of tha property and assets of the Company.

(18)To atstrivmte any of the Company's property or sssets among




Be.
forelgn cOUBLTY.

(20)7o enter inte any arresgeasnt vith any Govermment or auth-
ority, supreme, munisipel, local or otharsisze, that may
seen conducive to the Company's oblects or any of thea
and to abtain fron any such Gevernmsent or sputhority say
righta, privilegas or conceasions which ths Company may
thipk it desirible to obiain, and Yo earry oul, cxorelse
and comply with such arrangesents, rights, privileges or
concessions and ferther to sapport or opposo any proposal
mnade by any pereon orF by any body of persops toa secure any
ehanges tn the law affecting the Company or the dusinass
01; the Company or any of its rights, privileges oF contesse
fone and to subserive to any fond that may e reised or
untilired for the purpose of ar in connsction with the
eupport of, or oppoeiticon o any sush proposel.

{21)70 do all or any of the above things in sny part of the
world, and sither as principal, agent, trusies or cther-
wise, and either alons or in conjunnticon with others, and
by or thrcugh agents, suh-contrﬁcton, trustees or other-
wise,

{22)70 do all such other things as are irncidental or the Compeny
may thiak condunoive to the atiaimeent of the shove odjeats
oy any of theu.

And 1t is hereby declared that the word "company” in this elaunas
exospt wharse ussd in reference to this Company shall be dsomsd to
inelulds any company OF sarparation whethar incorporsted {n Femtern
A'umua or elssvhere snd shethsr exiasting or hereafter %0 be

formed and sny partnership or other uninoorporatsd body of persona
sharever domiciled and whather existing or hareafter to be formed.
And 1t 1ig hereby further declared that sach ohject specified in eaeh
raragraph of this ¢lause ghall unless otharrise tharsin provided de
regardsd a5 an indepemdant objeot ind shsll be in no wise limited

or restricted by referanse toc or inference froa the terms of any bther
pepagraph op the mans of the Ceapany and shall de capabdls of being
sursusd as sn independent objset and aithsr slone or in conjunctiom

7ith gny ono or more of the obJacts specifisd in the sams oF in any




3. The ebjects of the Company above set forth shall be interpreted to include ail and every the
powers set forth in the third schedule to the Companies Act 1961-1966.

4. The liability of the members is limited.

s. The capital of the Company is TEN THOUSAND DOLLARS divided into twenty thousand

shares of fifty cents each with power to increase or reduce such capital and to divide the
shares in the capital for the time being into several classes and to aftach thereto respectively
any preferential deferred qualified or special rights privileges or conditions.

Dated this 23™ day of March 1967.

To, the several persans whose names, addresses and descriptions are subscribed, are desircus of being
formed into a Company in pursuance of this Memorandum of Association, and we respectively agree to
take the number of shares in the capital of the Company set opposite our respective natnes.

NAMES, ADDRESSES AND NUMBER OF SIGNATURE CF SIGNATURES
DESCRIPTION OF SHARESBY  SUBSCRIBERS AND ADDREESES
SUBSCRIBER EACH OF WITNESS
SUBSCRIBER

Eric William GILLETT Cne E.W. Gillett Witness to both
27 Patry Street, signatures :
Claremont
Solicitor

E.P. Tuner

81 Swan Street
John Frederic Martin GILLETT  One John Gillett Guilford
24 Leon Road
Calkeith
Solicitor




Certificate Allens Arthur Robinson

1, Craig Ronald Henderson, director of Rugby Holdings Limited, certify that Annexure B is a frue
and correct capy of the Auditor's Opinion in respect of the Financial Statements and Reports of
Rugby Holdings Limited for the period 1 January 2001 to 31 December 2001.

SIGNED this W H.day of May 2004

e

Craig Ronald Henderson

Certified under Oath before me, a person having authority to administer an Qath in this jurisdiction,

c/dM (/éﬁ&'é A

MARK CHRISTOPHER MALIMAS
of 530 Collins Street, Melbourre
A current practitioner within
the meaning of the Legal Practice
Act 1996

vxwm M0111510400v1 305232009  10.5.2004 Page 1




Allens Arthur Robinson

Annexure B
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PRCEWATERHOUSE(QOPERS

PricewaterheuseCoopers
ABN 52 730 433 757

91 King William Streat
ADELAIDE 8A 5000

Independent audit report to the members of GPO Box 418
Rugby Holdings Limited A o 5001
' - Australia

www.pweglobal.com/au
Tetephone +61 8 8218 7000
Facsimile +61 8 8218 7999

Audit opinion
In our opinion, the financial report set out on pages 4 1o 44;

. presents a true and fair view, as required by the Corporations Act 2001 in Australia,
of the financial position of Rugby Holdings Limited and the Rugby Holdings
Limited Group (defined below) as at 31 December 2001 and of their performance for
the year ended on that date;

. is presented in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, Accountlng Standards
and other mandatory professional reporting requirements in Australia, and the
Corporations Regulations 2001,

This opinion must be read in conjunction with the following explanatlon of the scope and
summary of our role as auditor.

Scope and summary of our role
The financial report — respansibiligz and content

The preparation of the financial report for the year ended 31 December 2001 is the
responsibility of the directors of Rugby Holdings Limited. It includes the financial
statements for Rugby Holdings Limited (the Company) and for the Rugby Holdings
Limited Group {the Group), which incorporates Rugby Holdings Limited and the entities it
controlled during the year ended 31 December 2001.

The audirér’s role and work

We conducted an independent audit of the financial report in order to express an opinion
on it to the members of the Company. Our role was to conduct the audit in accordance

“with Australian Auditing Standards to provide reasonable assurance as to whether the
financial report is free of material misstatement. Our audit did not involve an analysis of
the prudence of business decisions made by the directors or management.

Liability is limited by the Accountant's Scheme under the Professional Standards Act 1994 (NSW)




 PRCEWATERHOUSE(QOPERS

Independént audit report to the members of
Rugby Holdings Limited (continued)

In conducting the audit, we carried out a number of procedures to assess whether in all
material respects the financial report presents fairly a view in accordance with the
Corporations Act 2001, Accounting Standards and other mandatory reporting requirements
in Australia, and the Corporations Regulations 2001, which is consistent with our
understanding of the Company’s and the Group’s financial position, and their performance
as represented by the results of their operations and cash flows.

The procedures included:

U selecting and examining evidence, on a test basis, to support amounts and disclosures
in the financial report. This included testing, as required by auditing standards,
certain internal controls, transactions and individual items. We did not examine
gvery item of available evidence

. evaluating the accounting policies applied and significant accounting estimates made
by the directors in their preparation of the financial report

. obtaining written confirmation regarding material representations made to us in
connection with the audit

. reviewing the overall presentation of information in the financial report.

Our audit opinion was formed on the basis of these procedures,

Independence

As auditor, we are required to be independent of the Group and free of interests which
could be incompatible with integrity and objectivity. In respect of this engagement, we
followed the independence requirements set out by The Institute of Chartered Accountants
in Australia, the Corporations Act 2001 and the Auditing and Assurance Standards Board.

In addition to our statutory andit work, we were engaged to undertake other services for the
Group. These services are disclosed in note 32 to the financial statements. In our opinion
the provision of these services has not impaired our independence.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
e
Q. @é Sreer
PG Steel - _ Adelaide
Partner 27 November 2002

)




Certificate Allens Arthur Robinson !

L Craig Ronald Henderson, director of Rugby Holdings Limited, certify that Annexure A is a frue
and correct copy of the Financial Statements and Repotts of Rugby Holdings Limited for the period
1 January 2001 to 31 December 2001.

SIGNED this iDfday of May 2004

Craig Ronald Henderson

Certified under Oath before me, a person having authority to administer an Cath in this jurisdiction.

Al Al

MARK CHRISTOPHER MALINAS
of 830 Colling Street, Melbourme
A current practitionar within
the meaning of the Legal Praclice
Act 1996
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Annexure A
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RUGBY HOLDINGS LTD-
AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 67 008 702 690

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND REPORTS

1 JANUARY 2001 TO 31 DECEMBER 2001

ATd ute ;
COMPANIES HOUSE 04N

CAWINDOWS\TEMPARHL Consol Stat Accts 31 Dec 01.doc




Rugby Holdings Ltd and controlled entities

Directors’ report

The Directors present their report on the consolidated entity ("the Group”) consisting of Rugby Holdings Ltd
(“the Company”} and the entities it controlled at the end of, or during, the year ended 31 December 2001.

_Directors
The Directors of the Company at any time during the reporting period and up to the date of thls report are:

PC Crowley BA, BEcon JA Brooks

Appointed Director July 1999 Age 53

Resigned as Director 29 January 2002 Appointed Director 28 January 2002

Former Executive Director Cement and Lime, Director Asia Pacific, RMC Group Services Lid
The Rugby Group PLC '

M Brydon AO Dohbs

Appaointed Director 20 July 1999 Appointed Director 31 December 1997

Director Cockburn Cement Ltd

Directors’ meetings

The number of Directors’ meetings and meetlngs hetd during the financial year and the number of meetings
attended by each Direcior are as follows:

Number of meetings Number of

attendsd meetings held
PC Crowley - 1
JA Brooks - - .
M Brydon 1 1
AQO Dobbs , 1 1

Principal activities
There has been no significant change in the principal activities of the Company during the year.

Results
Net profit for the financial year attributable to members of the consolidated entity was $16,073,000
(2000: $14,508,000).

Review of operations

During the year the Company earned dividend revenue of $10,200,000 (2000: $7,800,000) and advanced
$13,432,000 (2000: Nil) to subsidiaries.

Dividends paid or declared by the Company ’
No dividends were paid or declared by the Company during the year (2000; $6,362,000).

State of affairs
There were no significant changes in the state of affairs of the consalidated entity that occurred during the
financial year not otherwise disclosed in this report or the consolidated financial statements.

Environmental regulation

The operations of the consolidated entity are subject to various Commonwealth and state laws govem!ng the
protection of the environment. Environmental licences for operations inciude requirements speclﬁc to each site
and each state. Environmental compliance is reported monthly to the Board.

There were no material breaches of environmental statutory requirements and no prosecutions during the year,
However, there was minor non-conformance with licence conditions. All licence breaches are reported to the
relevant statutory authority.

Events subsequent to the end of the financial year
The following events have occurred since the end of the financial year ended 31 December 2001;

On 15 March 2002, Adelaide Brighton Ltd acquired Premier Resources Lid for a consideration of $7 miltion.

On 18 June 2002, Adelaide Brighton Ltd raised $49.7 million equity through a 1:7 renounceabile rights issue.
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Rugby Holdings Ltd and controlled entities

Directors’ report (continued)

Likely developments and expected resuits of operations
Likely developments in the operations of the consolidated entity, known at the date of this report, have been
covered generally wnthnn the report.

Further information on likely developments in the operations of the consolidated entity and the expected resuits
of operations have not been included in this report because the Directors believe it would be likely to result in
unreasonable prejudice to the consolidated entity.

Directors’ and senior executives’ emoluments
Directors’ and senior executives benefits {including remuneration) are set out in Notes 30 and 31 of the
Financial Statements. ’

Directors’ interests

No Director held any shares in the Company in the f nancial year, and no Director was granted any options
over unissued shares in the Company. _

Indemnification and insurance of officers
The Company’s Directors, Company Secretary and ail other current and former Directors and officers of the

consolidated entity including executive officers, are indemnified to the extent permitted by law when acting in
those capacities in respect of:

» liability to persons (other than entities within the consolidated entity) if the officer has acted in good faith;
and

s the cost and expenses of successfully defending legal proceedings.
Insurance cover for Directors’ and Officers’ liability is included under a global policy of the RMC Group p.lc

Proceedings on behalf of the Company

No person has applied for leave ¢f the Court to bring proceedings on behalf of the Company or intervene in any
proceedings to which the Company is a party for the purpose of taking responsibility on behaif of the Company
for all or any part of those proceedings.

The Company was not a party to any such proceedings during the year.

Ultimate parent company

RMC Group- p.lc., a company registered in the United Kingdom, is the ultimate parent company of Rugby
Holdings Ltd, controlling 100% of the issued shares.

Rounding off

The Company is of a kind referred 1o in ASIC. Class Order 98/0100 dated 10 July 1998 and, in accordance with
that Class Order, amounts in the financial report and Directors’ report have been rounded off to the nearest one
thousand dollars, unless otherwise indicated.

Auditor

PricewaterhouseGoopers continues in office in accordance with section 327 of the Corporation Act 2001.

Dated at Adelaide this 27 November 2002

Signed in accordance. with a resolution of the Directors:

7 LA

Director
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Rugby Holdings Ltd and controlled entities

Statements of financial performance
For the year ended 31 December 2001

Revenues from sale of goods and services
Cost of sales (inci. freight and distribution césts)
Gross prafit

Other revenues from ordinary activities

Other expenses from ordinary activities
Marketing
Administration
Borrowing costs
Cther o
Share of net profits of joint venture entities
accounted for using the equity method

Profit from ordinary activities before income tax
expense
income tax expense

Net profit
Net {profityloss attributable to outside equity interests

Net profit attributable to members of Rughy
Holdings Ltd

Net exchange difference on translation of financial
reports of foreign controlled entities

Total revenues, expenses and valuation
adjustments attributable to members of Rugby
Holdings Ltd recognised directly in equity

Total changes in equity other than those resulting

from transactions with owners as owners

Consolidated The Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
Notes $°000 $'000 $'000 $'000
2 387,801 373,970 . -
3 (314,835)  (297,770) . .
72,966 76,200 - -
2 7,182 11,701 10,920 9,779
{5,495) (5,061) - -
(24,887)  (25,773) . -
3 (17,578)  (24,699) - (1,700)
3 (6,735)  (10,242) (49) (431)
39(b)& 5,242 5,566 . -
30,695 27,692 10,871 7,648
1‘1 _ {1,888) (78) {1,888) {78)
28,807 27,614 8,983 7-,570
{12,734)  (13,108) - -
16,073 14508 8983 7,570
25(a) 22 127 . -
22 127 -
27 16,095 14,635 8,983 7,570

The statements of financial performance should be read in conjunction with the notes o the financial statements

sef out on pages 7 to 43.
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Rugby Holdings Ltd and controlled entities

Statements of financial position
As at 31 December 2001

Notes
Current assets
Cash assets - 5
Receivables - - 6
Inventories 7
Other 8
Total current assets
Non-current assets
Receivables 9
investments accounted for using ‘
the equity method 10 & 39
Other financial assets oM
Property, plant and equipment .12
Deferred tax assets - 13
Intangible assets - 14
Total non-current assets
Total assets
Current liabilities
Payables 16
Interest bearing liabilities 17
Current tax liabilities 18
Provisions 19
Total current fiabilities
Non-current liabilities
Interest bearing liabitities 20
Deferred tax liabilities 21
Provisions 22
Other 23
Total non-current liabilities
Total liahilities
Net assets
Equity
Parent entity interest
Contributed equity 24(a) & (b)
Reserves 25(a)
Accumulated losses 25(b)
Total parent entity interest
Outside equity interest in controlled entities 28
Total equity 27

Consolidated The Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
$'000 $'000 $°000 $'000
22184 32,809 622 729
56,457 57,550 5,745 B,352
39,448 44014 - -
2,098 3,180 - -
120,187 137,653 6,367 8,081
11,732 10,939 25,737 12,305
27,588 26,932 - -
10 10 280,488 280 488
564,056 567,278 706 706
37,013 29,612 - -
- 141,160 141,711 - -
781,559 776,482 306,931 293,489
901,746 914,135 313,298 302,580
50,050 40,788 336 489
- 54977 - -
1,975 423 1,966 78
38,553 47,971 - -
90,578 144,159 2,302 567
215,000 204,800 - -
60,409 51,189 - -
18,523 20,210 - -
102 102 - -
294,034 276,301 - -
384,612 420,460 2,302 567
517,134 493,675 310,996 302,013
229,085 229,085 229,085 229,085
20 (2) - -
64,809 A4B736 81911 72,928
293,914 277,819 310,896 302,013
223,220 215,856 - -
517,934 493,675 310,996 302,013

The statements of financial position should be read in conjunction with the notes to the financial statements set out

on pages 7 o 43.
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Rugby Holdings Ltd and controlled entities

Statements of cash flows
For the year ended 31 December 2001

Notes

Cash flows from operating activities

Receipts from customers (inclusive of goods and
services tax)

‘Payments to S'JPPIIEI'S and employees (inclusive of -’
.goods and services tax)

Dividends received

Interest received

Other revenue

Borrowing costs

Income taxes paid

income tax refunds

Net cash inflow from operating activities 40

Cash flows from investing activities

. Proceeds from sale of investments

Payments for property, plant and equipment

‘Payments for controlled entity

Payraents on sale of controlied entities

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equlpment
390

Loans o other entities .

Repayment of loans by other entities

Repayment of balances by controlled entities

Other payments

.Net cash {outflow) from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Capital repayment to shareholders 27
Capital reduction payment o outside equity interests
Proceeds from berrowings

Repayment of borrowings

Loans to controlled entities 36(b)(#i)
Dividends paid 28
Other proceeds

Net cash inflow (outflow) from financing activities

36(b) (i)

Net increase (decrease) in cash held

Cash at the beginning of the financial year (period) 5
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash

Cash at the end of the financial year (period) 5

Consolidated The Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
$'000 $'000 $'000 $000

431,426 411,237 - -
(340,530) (327,877) {195) (105)
4,586 10,087 9,100 3,900
1,787 6.010 520 1,979
644 5,802 - -
{(17,251) ~ (25,217) - {1,700)
(847)  (2.232) - (30)
3,661 - - -
83,476 77.810 9,425 4,044
{45,658) (36,955) - (383}
- (41,3795 . . -
3,910 3,613 - -
- . .4956 - -
(793}  (5,354) . (238)
- 56,809 . 56,409
- .- 3,900 (3,900)
- 756 -
(42,541) 22,446 3,900 51888
- (5,510 - -
(3,354) - - -
63,200 105,000 - -
(104,777) (177,702) - {50,058)
- - (13,432) -
(7,475}  (13,463) - (6,362)
- {18) . -
(51,706)  (91,693)  (13,432) (56,420)
(10,771) 8,563 (107) {488)
32,909 24,168 729 1,217

.46 178 - -

22,184 32,909 622 729

The staternents of cash flows should be read in conjunction with the notes to the financial statements set out on
pages 7 to 43. '
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Rugby Holdings Ltd and controlled entities

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2001

1 Summary of significant accounting policies

This general purpose financial report has been prepared in accordance with Accounting Standards, other
authoritative pronauncements of the Australian Accounting Standards Board, Urgent Issues Group Consensus
Views and the Corporations Act 2001. It is prepared in accordance with the historical cost convention,
Unless otherwise stated, the accounting policies adopted are consistent with those of the previous reporting
period.

As a resull of applying the revised  Accounting Standard AASB 1018 Statement of Financial Performance,
revised AASB 1034 Financial Report Presentation and Disclosures and AASB 1040 Statement of Financial
Position for the first time, 2 number of comparative amounts were represented or reclassified to ensure
comparability with the current reporting period.

The transitional provisions of AASB 1041 Revaluation of Non Curreni Assets have been applied to property,
plant and eguipment re-valued prior io 1 January 2001, These assets are now deemed fo be camried al cost.

(a) Principles of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the assets and liabilities of all entities controlled by
Rugby Holdings Ltd ("the Gompany™) as at 31 December 2001 and the results of all contralled entities for
the year then ended. The Company and its confrolled entities together are referred to in this fi inancial
report as the consalidated entity. The effects of all transactionis between entities in the consolidated entity
are eliminated -in full. Qutside equity interests in the results and equity .of controlled entities are shown
separately in the consolidated statements of financial performance and statements of financial position
respectively, -~ -~

Where control of an entity is obtained during a financial year, its results are included in the consolidated
statements of financial performance from the date on which contral commences. Where canirol of an
entity ceases during a financial year its results are included for that part of the year during which control
existed.

investments in joint ventures are accounted for in the consolidated financial statements using the equity
method. Under this method, the consalidated entity's share of the post acquisition profits or losses of joint
ventures is recognised in the consolidated statements of financial performance, and its share of post
acquisition movements in reserves is recognised in consolidated reserves. The cumulative post
acquisition movements are adiusted against the cost of the investment. Details relating to the joint
veniures are set out in Note 39. - 4

{b) Income tax
Tax effect accounting procedures are followed whereby the income lax expense in the statermnents of
financial performance is matched with the accounting profit after allowing for permanent differences. The
future tax benefit relating to tax losses is not carried forward as an asset unless the benefit is virtually
certain of realisation, Income tax on cumulative timing differences is set aside to the deferred income tax
or the future income tax benefit accounts at the rates which are expected to apply when those timing
differences reverse.

No provision is made for additional taxes which ¢ould become payable if certain reserves of the foreign
contralted entity were to be distributed as it is not expected that any substantial amount will be distributed
from those reserves in the foreseeable future.

{c) Foreign currency translation
(i} Transactions
Foreign currency transactions are initially transtated into Australian currency at the rate of exchange
at the date of the transaction. At batance date amounts payable and receivable in foreign currencies
are translated to Australian currency at rates of exchange current at that date. Resulting exchange
differences are recognised in determining the profit or loss for the year.
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Rugby Holdings Ltd and controlled entities

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 Becember 2001

(d)

(e)

L)

(9)

() Specific commitments
Hedging is undertaken in order to avoid or minimise possibie adverse financial effects of movements
in exchange rates. Gains or costs arising upon entry into a hedging transaction intended to hedge the
purchase or sale of goods or services, together with subsequent exchange gains or losses resufting
from those transactions are deferred up to the date of the purchase or sale and inciuded in the
measurement of the purchase or sale.

(i} Generai commilments
Exchange gains or losses on other hedge transactions are brought to account in the statements of
financial performance in the financial year in which the exchange rates change. Gains or costs arising
on entry into hedges of general commitments are recognised as assets or liabilities at the time of
entry into the hedges and are amortised over the lives of the hedges.

{iv} Foreign controlled entity.
As foreign controlied entities are seif-sustaining, assels and iiabilities are translated into Australian
currency at rates of exchange current at balance date, while revenues and expenses are translated at
the average of rates ruling during the year. Exchange dtfferences arising on translation are taken to
the forelgn currency translation reserve. e .

Upon .disposal or partlal disposal of a self-sustaining forelgn operation, the balance of the foreign
currency transfation reserve relating to the operatlon or to the part disposed of, is transferred to
»letamed prof" its, A

Acqmsit:ons of assets

The nurchzse method of accountmg is used for all acqmsmons of assets regardless of whether equity
instruments or other assets are acquired. Cost is measured as the fair value of the assets given up,
shares issued or liabilities underiaken at the date of acquisition plus incidental costs directly attributable to
the acquisition. Where equity instruments are issued in an acquismon the value of the instruments is their
market price as at the acquisition date. Transactlon costs arising on the issue of equity instruments are
recognised directly in equity.

Revenue recognition

() Sales revenue
Sales revenue compnses revenue earned (net of retums, discounts and allowances) from the
provision of goods or services to entities outside the consolidated entity. Sales revenue is disclosed
when the goods are provided, or when the fee in respect of services provided is receivable.

(i) Interestincome
Interest income is recognised as it accrues.

(i) COther revenue
The revenue recagnition policy for investments is described in accounting policy Note 1(i).

Receivables
All trade debtors are recognised at the amount receivable as they are due for setflement no more than 30
to 45 days from date of delivery of goods.

The ability to collect trade debtors is reviewed on an ongoing basis. Any debt which is deetned unable to
be collected is written off. A provision for doubtful debts is raised when some doubt as to collection exists.

Inventories .

- Raw materials and stores, work in progress and finished goods are stated at the lower of cost and net

realisable value. Cost comprises direct materials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion of variable
and fixed overhead expenditure, the latler being allocated on the basis of normal operating capacity.
Costs are assigned to individual items of steck on the basis of weighted average costs.
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Rugby Holdings Ltd and controlled entities

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December-2001

(h) Recoverable amount of non-current assets

(i}

{}

The recoverable amount of an asset is the net amount expected to be recovered through the cash inflows .
and outffows arising from its continued use and subsequent disposal,

Where the carrying amount of a non-current asset is greater than its recoverable amount, the asset is
written down to its recoverable amount.. Where net cash inflows are derived from a group of assets
working together, recoverable amount is determined on the basis of the relevant group of assets. The
decrement in the carrying amount is recognised as an expense in het profit or loss in the reporting period
in which the recoverable amount write-down occurs.

The expected net cash flows included in determining recoverable amounts of non curtent assets are not
discounted.

Investments

{i) Controlled entities

Investments in controlled entities are carried in the Companys financial statements at cost or Directors'
valuation having regard to recoverable amounts. Dividends and distributions are brought to account in the
statements of financial performance when they are receivable.

Provisions for write down of the investment in controlled enfities are made in the financial statements of

‘the Company where the net assets of controlied entiues fall below zero.

(i) Joint ventures

In the consolidated financial statements, investments in joint ventures are accounted for using equity
accounting principles. Investments in joint ventures are carried at the lower of the equity accounted
amount and recoverable amount. The consolidated entity’s share of a joint venture's net profit or loss after
tax is recognised in the consolidated statements of financial petformance after adjustments for:

- amortisation of goodwill arising from notional adjustments made as at the date of acquisition; dissimilar

agcounting policies; and the elimination of unrealised profits and losses on transactions between the joint
venlure and any entities in the consolidated entity or another joint venture of the consolidated entity.
Other movements in reserves are recognised directly in consolidated reserves.

(i) Other companies
Investments in other companies are carried at cost or Directors’ valuation having regard to recoverab!e
amounts. Dividends are brought to account as they are received.

Depreciation and amortisation of fixed assets

{iy Limestone reserves and mineral tenements

Limestone reserves and mineral tenements are amortised based on annual exiraction rates over the
estimated life of the reserves, with the maximum period of amortisation capped at 50 years.

(i) Restoration and environmental rehabilitation _

A provision for reinstatement of operational quarries is made for the restoration of areas in which mineral
reserves are extracted where there are known obligations under existing law. Where practical, restoration -
is performed progressively and charged 1o costs as a part of normat activity. The adeguacy of the overail
provision is reassessed each year based on current costs which are undiscounted.

{iii} Mafjor cyclical maintenance
Plant is required to be overhauled on a regular basis. This is managed as part of an ongoing cyclical
maintenance program. The costs of this maintenance are charged, as expenses, as incurred, except

where they relate to the replacement of a component of an asset in which case they are capitalised and
depreciated over the expected useful life.

{iv) . Other fixed assels

Fixed assets, including buildings and leasehold property but excluding freehold land, are depreciated or
amortised over their estimated useful lives. The straight line method is used.

The average depreciation rates used for each class of asset are as follows:
Buildings 2.5%
Plant and equipment : 3.3%
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Rugby Holdings Ltd and controlled entities

Notes to the financial statements {continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2001

(k)

)

(m)

(n)

{0)

{p)

Leased assets

Leases of plant and equipment under which the Company or its controlled enlities assurne substantially all
the risks and benefits of ownership are classified as finance leases. Ofher leases are classified as
operating leases.

Finance leases are capitalised. A lease asset and a liability equal to the present value of the minimum
lease payments are recorded at the inception of the lease. Capitalised leased assets are amortised on a
straight line hasis over the term of the relevant lease or, where it is likely the consolidated entity will abtain
ownership of the asset, the life of the asset. Lease liabilities are reduced by repayments of principal. The
interest component of the lease payments is charged to the statements of financial performance.

Operating lease costs are expensed as incurred.

Non-current assets constructed by the consolidated entity

The cost of non-current assets constructed by the consolidated entity includes the cost of all materials
used in construction, direct labour on the project, borrowing costs incurred during construction and an
appropriate proportion of variable and fixed overhead.

Intangible assets and expenditure carried forward

()  Goodwill
Where an entily or operation is acqurred the identifiable net assets acquired are measured at fair
value. The excess of the fair value of the cost of acquisition over the fair value of the identifiable net
assets acquired, including any liability for restructuring costs, is brought to account as goodwill and
arnortised on a straight line basns aver twenty years, being the period during which the benefits are
expected to arise.

(i} Convertible note issue costs
Convertible note issue costs are amortised over a period corresponding to the issue period of the
notes.

(i} Patents, rademarks and brand names
Significant costs associated with patents, trademarks and brand names having a benef® or
relationship to more than one accounting period are deferred and where applicable amortised over
the period of their expected life.

Trade and other creditors

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the consolldated enlity prior 1o the
end of the financial year and which are unpaid. The amounts are unsaecured and are usually paid within
30-80 days of recognition.

Interest bearing liabilities
Bank loans and other interest bearing loans are carried on the balance sheel at their printipal amount.
Interest expense is accrued at the contracted rate and included in ‘Other creditors and accruals' (Note 16).

Convertible notes are recorded in the balance sheet at face value. Interest on the notes is recognised in
the statements of financial performance as an expense.

Derivative financial instruments

The consolidated entity is exposed to changes in interest rates and foreign exchange rates from its
activities. The consolidated entity’s policy is to utilise derivative financial instruments to reduce these risks
and not to enter hold or issue derivative financial instruments for trading purposes.

Derivative financial mstruments that are designated and effective as hedges of underlying exposures are
accounted for on the same basis as {he underlying exposure.

Where a hedge transaction is terminated early and the anlicipated transaction is still expected to accur,
the deferred gains and losses that arose on the hedge prior to its termination continue to be deferred and
are accounted for on the same basis as the underlying exposure. Where a hedge fransaction is
terminated early because the anlicipaied ransaction is no longer expected to occur, deferred gains and
losses that arose on the hedge prior to its termination are included in the statements of financial
performance for the period,
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Rugby Holdings Ltd and controlled entities

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2001

(a)

(s)

t)

(u)

v)

(w)

(x)

Maintenance and repairs

Plant of the consolidated entity is reqLured to be overhauled on a regular basis. This is managed as part
of an ongoing maijor cyclical maintenance program. The costs of this mainienhance are charged, as
expenses, as incurred, except where they relate to the replacement of a component of an asset, in which
case the costs are capitalised and depreciated in accordance with note 1(j). Other rautine operating
maintenance, repair costs and minor renewals are also charged, as expenses, as incurred.

Goods and services tax

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST),
except where the amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office. In these
circumstances the GST is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of an item of
expense,

Employee entitlements ‘

() Wages and salaries, annual leave and sick leave
The provisions for employee entitlements to wages salaries, annual leave and sick leave represent
the amount which the consolidated entity has a present obligation to pay resulting from employees’
setvices provided up to the balance date. The provision has been calculated at nominal amounts
based on current wage and salary rates and includes related on-costs.

(i) Long service leave
The provision for employee entitlements to long service leave represents the present value of the
estimated future cash outflows to be made by the employer resuiting from employees' services
provided up to the balance date.

Superannuation funds
The consolidated entity contributes to the Adelaide Brighton Group Superannuation Plan and to other
pension funds in addition to contributions to the funds made by employees. All Group contributions are
charged against income.

Borrowing costs
Bormrowing costs are recognised as expenses in the period in which they are incurred, except where they
are included in the costs of qualifying assets. No interest was capitalised in 2001 {2000: WNil).

The capitalisation rate used to determine the amount of borrowing costs to be capitalised is the weighted
average interest rate applicable to the entity's outstanding borrowings during the year.

Borrowing costs Include:

e interest on bank overdrafts and on the principle balance drawn on the uihmate parent company
funding arrangements

s Interest arising from swap arrangements

e interest on unsecured convertible notes

Debt defeasance

Net gains or losses on defeasances of debt are brought to account in the statements of financial
performance at the date of entering into the defeasance arrangement. The net gain or loss is calculated as
the difference between the carrying amount of assets given up and the carrying amount of the debt, and
after taking into account costs associated with the defeasance.

Cash
For purposes of the statements of cash flows, cash includes deposits at call which are readily convertible

to cash on hand and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value net of gutstanding bank
overdrafis. N

Rounding of amaunts

The Company is of a kind referred to in Class Order 98/0100, issued by the Australian Securities &
investments Comrission, relating to the “rounding off” of amounts in the financial report. Amounts in the
financial report have been rounded off in accordance with that Class Order to the nearest thousand
dollars, or in certain cases, to the nearest dollar.
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Rugby Holdings Ltd and controlled entities

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2001

2 Revenue

Revenue from operating activities
Sale of goads
Services

Revenue from outside the operating activities
Interest from parent entity

Interest from related parties

Interest from other parties

Rental income

Sale of non-current assets

Dividends - related parties

Other income

Revenue from ordinary activities (excluding shares of
equity accounted net profits of joint ventures)
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Consolidated The Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
$'000 . $'000 $'009 $'000

353,109 342,828 - -
34,692 31,142 - -
387,801 373,970 - -
- 1,924 - -
595 1,131 487 -
1,160 2,401 33 1,879
170 3,490 - L
4,782 1,153 - -
. - 10,400 7,800

475 1,602 - -

7,182 11,701 10,920 9.779
394,983 - 385,671 10,920 9,779
12




Rugby Holdings Ltd and controlled entities

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2001

3

(a)

(b}

Operating profit

Expenses
Cost of sales of goads (incl. depreciation)

Depreciation
Buildings
Plant and equipment

Amaortisation
Goodwill
Converlible note costs
Cther intangibles
Total amortisation

Other charges against assets
Research and development costs written off
Mineral royalties
Bed and doubtful debts - trade debtors
Net foreign exchange loss

Borrowing costs

Interest expense
Interest and finance charges paid to parent
Interest and finance charges paid to ultimate parent
Interest and finance charges paid to other parties
Interest paid to reiated parties

Borrowing costs expensed

Net profit/(loss) on dispoesal
Praperty

Other provisions
Employee entitlements
Workers' compensation

Total other provisions

Renta) expense relating to operating leases

Individually significant items

Expenses

Rationalisation cost

Insurance claim — damage to electrostatic precipitator

CAWINDOWS\TEMARHL Consol Stat Accts 31 Dec 01.doe

Consolidated The Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
$'000 $'000 $'000 $000

314,835 (297,770) - -

1,102 2,071 - -
44,656 27,018 - -
45,758 29,089 . -

6,686 9,544 - -

195 195 - -
163 206 ~ - -
7,044 10,035. - .
1,155 1,540 . -
736 972 - -
2,383 1,082 - .
- 8 - -

- 1,700 - 1,700
10,844 - - -
6,734 11,811 - -
- 11,188 - -
17,578 24,699 . 1,700
940 439 - -

2,975 1,848 - .

1,202 549 - -

4177 2,387 - -

393 512 - .
Consolidated The Company
2001 2000 2001 2000

$°000 $°000 $'000 £'000

- 1,758 - .
- 1813 . -
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Rugby Holdings Ltd and controlled entities

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2001

4

Income tax

(a) The income tax expense for the financial year

differs from the amount calculated on the profit.
The differences are reconciled as follows:

Profit from ardinary activities before income tax
expense

Income tax calculated @ 30%
(2000 - 34%) (i)
Tax effect of permanent dufferences

Non-deductible depreciation, amortxéatxon and T

depletion
Non allowable expenses
Share of net profits of joint ventures
Rebateable dividends
Capital loss
Research and devefopment allowance
Sundry items
Income tax adjusted for permanent differences
Benefit of tax losses of prior years recouped

Net adjustment to deferred income tax liabilities and assets
to reflect the decrease in company tax rate to 34%!30%

Under {over) provision in previous year
Aggregate income tax expense

(i) Adiustment to deferred income tax balances ‘
Prima facie tax expense calculated at 34% for 12 month period ended 31 December 2000.

CAWINDOWS\TEMP\RHL Consal Stat Accts 31 Dec 01 doc

Consolidated The GCompany
2001 2000 2001 2000
$'000 $'000 $'000 $000

30,695 . 27,692 10,871 7,648
9,209 9,415 3,261 2,600
3,852 20 . -
53 120 - -
424 (1,215) - . -

331 287 {(1,373) {2.852)

- 2,072 - T

(11) (100) - oo-

(885) (5,553) . 130
12,973 5,046 1,888 78

(11,734)  (10,152) - -
- 2522 - -

649 2,662 - -
1,888 78 1,888 78
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Rugby Holdings Ltd and controlied entities

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2001

(b} The Directors estimate that the potential future income tax
benefit at 31 December 2001 in respect of tax losses not

brought to account is:
+ Capilal losses
¢ Taxlosses carried forward

This benefit for tax losses will only be obtained if:

Cansolidated

2001 2000
$'000 $'000

47,888 47,889
6,764 16,412

The Company
2001 2000
$'000 $'C00

(i) the consolidated entity derives future assessable income of a nature and of an amount sufficient to
enable the benefit from the deductions for the losses 1o be realised, or

(ii} the losses are transferred to an eligible entity in the consolidated entity, and

(i) the consolidated entity continues to comply with the conditions for deductibility imposed by tax

legisiation, and

(iv} no changes in tax legistation adverselfa'ffect the consolidated entity in realising the benefit from the

deductions for the losses.

Future income tax benefits aﬂﬁbutaﬁié to tax losses recognised are disclosed in Note 13.

5 Current assets — Cash assets

Cash at bank and on hand

The above figures are reconciled to cash at the end of the
financial year as shown in the statements of cash flows as
folifows:

Balances as above

Balances per statements of cash flows

6 Current assets — Receivables

Trade debtors _
Less: Provision for doubtful debts

Amounts due by joint venture entity
Amounts due by controlled entities
Dividends

Cther debtors

CHWINDOWSITEMPARHL Consol Stat Accts 31 Dec 01.doc

- o Consolidated

The Company-
2001 2000 2001 2000
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000Q
22184 32,809 622 729
22,184 32,909 622 729
22,184 32,200 622 729
Consolidated Th-e Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
$000 $000 $'000 $'000
57,968 57,898 - T
(3,494)  (1,448) - -
54,474 56,450 - -
298 - -
- - . 3900
. - 5,200 3,900
1,685 1,100 545 552
56,457 57,550 5,745 8,352
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Rugby Holdings Ltd and controlled entities

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2001 '

7 Current assets — Inventories

Consolidated - The Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
$°000 $000 $'000 $000
- Raw materials and stores — at cost 21,110 21,521 - . -
Work in progress — at cost 11,240 16,475 - -
Finished geods — at cost 7,098 6,018 - -

39,448 44,014 - -

8 Current assets —~ Other

Consolidated The Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
$'000 $000 $'000 $000
Prepayments 790 1,302 - -
Other 1,308 1,878 - -
2,098 3,180 - .
9 Non-current assets — Recelvables
Congolidated - The Company
2001 . 2000 2001 2000
$'000 $000 $'000 $'000
Loans to controlled entities - - 25,737 12,305
Loans to joint venture entity 11,410 10,617 - -
Other debtors 322 322

11,732 10,839 25,737 12,305

10 Non-current assets — Investments accounted for using the equity method

Consolidated The Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
$°000 $'000 $'000 $'000

Interest in joint venture entities (note 39(a)) 27,588 26,932 - -

Interest in joint ventures

Interest in joint ventures are accounted for in the consolidated entity’s.—ﬁnancial statements using the equity
method of accounting and are carried at cost by the parent entity (see Note 39).
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Rugby Holdings Ltd and controiled entities

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2001

11 Non-current assets — Other financial assets

Other (non-traded) investments
Shares in confrolled entities — at cost

Shares in controlled entities ~ at Directors’ vaiuation (1999)
Listed at cost

Unlisted shares at cost

Controlied entities are listed at note 37(a).

CAWINDOWSITEMP\RHL Consol Stat Accts 31 Dec 01.dge

Consolidated

20e1 2000
$'000 $'000

N
N

The Company
2001 2000
$°000 $'000

280,307 280,307
181 181

10 10

280,488 280,488
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Rugby Holdings Ltd and controllied entities

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2001

12 Non-current assets — Property, plant and equipment

Land and buiidings
Freehold land
At cost

Buildings
At cost
Less: Accumutated depreciation

Limestone reserves and mi'neral tenenients
At cost
Less: Accumulated depreciation

Leasehold property
At cost
Less: Accumutated amortisation

Total land and buildings

Plant and equipment
Al cost
Less: Accumulated depreciation

Leased plant and equipment
At cost
Less: Accumulated depreciation

Major cyclical maintenance capitatised
At cost
Less: Accumulated amortisation

Plant and equipment in the course of construction

At cost

Total plant and equipment

Total property, plant and equipment

CWINDOWS\TEMP\RHL Consol S1at Accts 31 Dec 01,doc

. Consolidated The Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
$'000 $000  $°000  $°000
44542 45276 35 389
44542 45276 35 350
48,473 55,050 34 347

(21,112)  (26.573) - .
27,361 28.477 3¢ 347
51,635 51,635 -

(2.540)  (1.858) ;
43,095  49.777 -
63 112 )

(62) (111) -

1 1 n
120,999 123,531 700706
736,393 745,574 -
(321,049)  (327.164) i
415,344 418,410 .
. 4,612 -

. (4.612) -

39,238 20,194 -

(23,625)  (13.120) .

15,613 7.074 -
12,400  18.263 .
12,100 18 263 .
443,057 443,747 -
564,056 567,278 700 706
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Rugby Holdings Ltd and controlled entities

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2001

Reconciliations

Reconciliations of the carrying amounts of each class of property, plant and equipment at thie beginning and end

of the current financial year are set out below.

Cyclical

. Plant'& Lime- In course
Freehold Build- Leasehold aquip- Maint- stone of cons-
land ings Property ment enance Res. truction Total
$'000 $'000 $'000 $°000 %000 $°000 $'000 $'a00
Consolidated
Carrying amount at
1 January 2001 45276 28 477 1 418,410 7,074 49,777 18,203 567,278
Additions 2 157 - 29,047 23,160 (5,987) 46,379
Disposals {736) - - (3.1086) - - - (3,842)
Reclassification - {1170) - 346 - {(178)
Depreciation/ ' .
amortisation expense - (1,102) - (29,353) (14,621) (682) - (45,758)
{note 3(a)) '
Carrying amount at _ ‘ :
31 December 2001 44 542 27,361 1 415,344 15,613 49,095 12100 564,056
13 Non-current assets — Deferred tax assets
Consolidated The Company
20601 2000 2001 2000
$'000 $°000 $'000 $000
Future income tax benefit 37,013 29,612 . -
14 Non-current assets - Intangible assets .
e ‘Consolidated The Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Goodwill 162,930 156,551 -
Less: Accumulated amortisation {21,770)  {15,035) -
‘ 141,160 141,516 -
Patents, trademarks and brand names
At cost 933 1,435 . -
Less: Accumulated amortisation _(983)  (1,435) -
Convertible note issue costs 1,951 r 1,951 -
Less: Accumulated amortisation (1,951 (1,756) -
- 195 -
Royalty agreement at cost - 498 -
Less: Accumulated depreciation - (498) -
141,160 141,711 -

CWINDOWS\TEMPRHL Consol Stat Accis 31 Dec 01.doc
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Rugby Holdings Ltd and controlled entities

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2001

15 Non-current assets — Other

Research and development
Less: Accumulated amortisation

16 Current liabilities — Payables

Trade creditors
Other credifors and accruals

17 Current liabilities — Interest bearing liabilities

Unsecured
Unsecured convertible notes of $2.00

Convertible notes

-Consolidated The Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

990 2,976 . -

(980)  (2,976) . -

Consolidated The Company

2001 2000 2001 2000

$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
33,655 26,194 . 200 -
16,395 14,594 136 489
50,050 40,788 336 489

Consolidated The Company

2001 2000 2001 2000

. $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
- 54977 - -

- 54'97?

On 11 December 1991, Adelaide Brighton Lid (ABL) issued subordinated convertible unsecured notes of $2.00
face value, Interest was payable every six months at 11% per annum. The notes were convertible at the
holder's option, into the same number of ordinary shares at any time between 15 June 1992 and 15 June 2001,
and redecmable at face value at the ABL's option for cash at any time after 15 June 2001. Since 15 August
2000, ABL had been in the market to purchase its convertible unsecured notes and had acquired 6,288,797
notes up until close of business on 23 November 2001, (the record date for the convertible note redemption).

On 17 December 2001, ABL redeemed the remaining 22,800,532 convertible notes for a payment of
$45,601,064. This date was the first business day that followed the nominated redemption date of 15 December

2001.

CAWINDOWSITEMPA\RHL Consol Stat Accts 31 Dec 01.doc
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Rugby Holdings Ltd and controlled entities

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2001

1‘8 Current liabilities — Current tax liabilities

Income tax

19 Current liabilities — Provisions

Dividends

Employee entitlements
Workers' compensation
Restructuring costs
Other

20 Non-current liabilities — Interest bearing liabilities

{a} Unsecured
Ultimate parent entity
Total non-current interest bearing liabilities

{b) Financing arrangements

Unrestricted access was available at balance date to
the following lines of credit;

{i) Credit standby arrangements
Total facilities o
Bank overdrafis
Unsecured bill acceptance facility
Advance facility — ultimate parent entity
Other loans

Used at balance date
Advance facility — ultimate parent enfity
Other loans

Unused at balance date
Bank overdrafts
Bill acceptance facility
Advance facility - ultimate parent entity

{(fi) Financing arrangements

Consolidated The Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
$000 $'000 $°000 $'000

1,975 423 1,966 78

Consolidated The Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
$'000 $000 '$000 $'000

4,274 3,201 - .
12,486 13,928 - -
1,880 2,403 . -
19,913 27,987 - -
. 452 - -
38,553 47,971 - -

Consolidated The Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

215,000 204,800 - -
215,000 204,800 - z

Consolidated The Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
$’000 $'000 $'000 $'000

4,000 6,000 - -

- 25,000 25,000 - -
350,000 350,000 - -
102 102 - -
379,102 381,102 - -
215,000 204,800 - -
102 102 - -
215,102 204,902 - -
4,000 6,000 - -
25,000 25,000 - -
135,000 145,200 - -
164,000 176,200 - -

In June 2000, ABL entered into a five year arrangement with its ultimate parent company RMC Group
p.l.c. for the provision of credit facilities to $350 million. ABL is required to pay interest at the end of
each quarter on the average balance of any draw downs on that facility. For the year ended 31
December 2001, the weighted average interest rate applicable was 5.9% (Note 29(d)).

CWINDOWS\TEMPARHL Consol Stat Accts 31 Dec 61.doc
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Rugby Holdings Ltd and controlled entities

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2001

{iii) Bank [oans — multi-option faciiities
Following the arrangement between ABL and its ultimate parent, RMC Group p.l.c., ABL arranged
new facilities with its two primary banking institutions.

The consclidated entity naw has access to net bank overdraft facilities of $4 miltion.

Interest on bank overdrafts is charged at variable rates. The weighted average effective interest rate
chargeable on the overdrafts for the year ended 31 December 2001 is 7.95% (2000: 9.89%).

The consolidated entity has available market rate advance facilities of $25 million. At 31 December
2001, the total of the market rate advance facility drawn down was $Nit {2000: Nil). Thereis alsoa -
range of multi option facilities available to the consolidated entity through the new banking
arrangements, -

The market rate advance facilities available to the consodlidated entity are chargeable at BBSY bid
rate plus a margin. The consalidated entity made minima! use of the market rate advance facility in
2001,

All facilities between thé consolidated entity and its bankers are reviewed annually.

21 Non-current liabilities — Deferred tax liabilities :
Consolidated The Company

2001 2000 2001 2060
$'000 $'000 $°000 $'000

Provision for deferred income tax _ : 60,409 51,188 - -

22 Non-current liabilities — Provisions B
Consolidated The Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
$'000 $000 $'000 $'000

Employee entittements 2,502 2,460 - -
Reinstaternent of operationa) quarries 16,021 17.750 - -
18,523 20,210 - -

23 Non-current liabilities — other

Censolidated The Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
$°000 $'000 $°000 $'000

Other loans 7 102 102 - -
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Rugby Holdings Ltd and controlled entities

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2001

24 Contributed equity

(a) Share capital
lssued and paid up capital
18,279,331 (2000: 18,279,331) ordinary shares, fully paid

(b} Movements in ordinary share capital
Balance at the beginning of the reporting period

25 Reserves and retained profits

(a) Reserves
Capital profits
Foreign currency transtation reserve

Movements:

Foreign currency translation reserve

Balance 1 Januaty 2001

Net exchange differences on translation of financial
statements of foreign controlled entities

Balance as at 31 December 2001

(b} Retained profits
Accumulated profits at the beginning of the financial
year
Net profit attributable to members of Rugby
Holdings Ltd
Dividends provided for or paid
Accumulated profits at the end of the financial year

{c) Nature and purpose of reserves
{i} Foreign currency translation reserve

Consolidated

Dec Dec
2001 2000
000 ‘000

229,085 229,085

The Company
Dec Dec
2001 2000
'000 000

229,085 229,085

229,085 229,085

229,085 229,085

229,085 229,085

229,085 229,085

Consolidated The Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
$'000 $000 $'000 $'000

19 19 . .

1 (21) . -

20 (2) . -
(21) (148) . .

22 127 - .

1 1) " .
48,736 40,590 72,928 71,720
16,073. 14,508 8,983 7.570
- (8362) -  (6382)
64,809 48,736 81,911 72928

Exchange differences arising on translation of the foreign controlled entities viz Adelaide Brighton
Cement Inc., Adelaide Brighton Ce__n‘_lent (Netherlands) BV, Fuel and Combustion Technology Inc.,
and Fuel and Combustion Technology international Lid are taken to the foreign currency translation

reserve, as described in accounting policy note 1{c){iv}.

CANINDOWS\TTEMPRHL Consol $tat Accts 31 Dec 0t dac -
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Rugby Holdings Ltd and controlled entities

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2001

26 Outside equity interests in controlled entities

Interest in:
Share capital {refer Note 37 (b))
Reserves
Retained profits

Balance as at 31 December 2001

Consdlidated

2001 2000
$000 $'000
213,012 209,855
31,228 31,420
_(21,620) (25419

223,220 215,856

27 Equity
Consolidated The Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
$°000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Total equity at the beginning of the financial year 493,675 478,697 302,013 300,805
Total changes in equity recognised in the statements
of financial performance 16,095 14,835 8,983 7.570
Transactions with owners as owners: -
Capital repayment of 3.5¢ per share - . - -
Convertible note converted to ordinary shares - - - -
Share issue under Executive Performance Share Plan - - - -
Dividends provided for or paid - (6,362) - (6,362)
Total changes in outside equity interest 7,364 6,705 - -
Total equity at the end of the financial year 517,434 493675 310,896 302,013
28 Dividends ST
No dividends have been provided for or patd by the Company.
Consolidated The Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Franking credits available for subseqguent financial years basedon
a tax rate of 30% (2000 — 34%) 31,548 26,753 32,105 27,529

The above amounts represent the balance of the franking account as at the end of the financial year, adjusted

for:
{2)
(b)

franking credits that may arise from the payment of any current tax liability .

franking debits that may arise from the payment of dividends recognised as a liability at the reporting date

(c) franking credits that may arise from the receipt of dividends recognised as receivables at the reporting date,

and

(d)

CAWINDOWSI\TEMPYRHL Cansol Siat Accts 31 Dec 01.doc

franking credits that may be prevented from being distributed in subseqbent financial years.
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Rugby Holdings Ltd and controlled entities

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2001

29

Financial Instruments

Off-balance sheet derivative instruments

Rugby Holdings Ltd and certain of its controlled entities are parties to derivative financial instrurnents in the
normal course of business in order to hedge exposure to fluctuations in interest and foreign exchange rates and
to trade.

(a)

(b}

Interest rate risk management

The consolidated entity may enter into interest rate swaps, forward rate agreements and futures interest
rate options to manage funding costs. During the current period interest rate swaps were used as the
primary tool,

Interest rate swaps and forward rate agreements
Interest rate swaps allow the consolidated entity to raise long term borrowings at floating rates and swap
them into fixed rates. Maturity of swap confracts is principally between 2 and 5 years.

Each contract involves guarterly payment or receipt of the net amount of interest. At 31 December 2001,
the fixed rades. varied from 5.45% to 6.52% (2000: 5.62% to 7.02%) and the floating rates were at bank bill
rates. The weighted average effective interest rate for the year ended 31 December 2001, including
hedging costs, but excluding unsecured convertible note interest was 6.43% (2000: 6,82%).

No forward rate agreements were outstanding at year end (2000: Nil).

Interest rate options

From time to time, the consolidated entity enters into interest rate options to reduce the irmpact of changes
in interest rates on floating rate long-term debt. The option contracts have repricing terms up to five years.
No interest rate options were contracted at 31 December 2001 {(2000: Nii),

Forelgn exchange risk

The consolidated entity enters inlo forward exchange contracts and futures options to hedge certain firm
purchase and sale commitments denominated in foreign currencies (principally US dollars) The term of
these derivatives and commitments is rarely more than 1 year.

The Group’s policy is to enter into forward foreign exchange contracts io hedge foreign currency purchases
and sales in excess of $50,000.

The following table sets out the gross value to be received under foreign currency contracts, the weighted
average contracted exchange rates and the setitement periods of outstanding contracts for the consolidated
entity.

Al balance date, the details of outstanding contracts are: _ Consolidated
Buy Australian Average exchange
dollars rate
: 2001 2000
Sell US dollars $'000 $000 2001 2000
Maturity :
0 - 12 months . 1141 - 064
Consolidated
Sell Australian Avarage exchange
doltars rate
2001 2000
Buy US dollars $'000 $'000 2001 2000
Maturity

0 - 12 months 214 - 0.51 -
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Rugby Holdings Ltd and controiled entities

MNotes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2001

{b) Foreign Exchange Risk (continued) Consolidatad
Sell Australian *° Average exchange
doliars rate
2001 2000 2001 2000
Buy German deutschmarks $°000 $'000
Maturity

(c)

0 - 12 months : - 723 - 1.20

Consolidated
Sell Australian Average exchange

dollars rate
2001 2000 2001 2000
Buy euros $°000 $:000
Maturity , ‘ :
0 - 12 months _ 434 ) 0.56 )

As these contracts are hedging anticipated future purchases, any unrealised gains and losses on the
contracts, together with the cost of the coniracts, are deferred and will be recognised in the measurement of
the underlying transaction provided the underlying transaction is. sliill expected to occur as originally
designated. Included in the amounts deferred are any gains and losses on hedging contracts terminated
prior to maturity where the related hedged transaction is still expected to occur as designated.

The following gains, losses and costs have been deferred at 31 December 2001:
. , Consolidated

2001 2000

$'000 $000
Unrealised gains . - 25
Total gains - 25
Unrealised losses 9 {(166)
Total losses and costs {9) {166}
Net losses and costs (9) {141)

Credit risk exposures
Credit risk represents the accounting loss that would be recognised if counterparties failed to perform as
contracted.

On-balance sheet financial instruments
The credit risk on financial assets recognised on the balance sheet of the consolidated entlty excluding
investments, is the carrying amount, net of any provision for doubtful debts,

The ¢consolidated entity minimises concentrations of credit risk by undertaking transactions with a large
number of customers,

The consolidated entity is not materially exposed to any individual overseas country or individual customes.
Concentrations of credit risk on trade debtors due from customers are: Manufacturing, Building &
Construction - 75% (2000: 80%), Retail ~ 6% {2000: 6%) and Mining — 19% (2000; 13%).

CWINDOWSITTEMPARHL Consot Stat Accts 31 Dec 01.doe 26




Rugby Holdings Ltd and controlled entities

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2001

(d) Interest rate risk exposures

The consolidated entity’s exposure to interest rate risk and the effective weighted average interest rate by
maturity periods is set out in the foliowing table. For interest rates applicable to each class of asset or
lizbility refer to individual notes to financia! statements. Exposures arise predominantly from assels and
liabilities bearing variable interest rates as the consolidated entity intends to hold fixed rate assets and

liabilities to maturity.

* Notional principal amounts,

CIWVINDOWSITEMPARHL Consol 51at Actts 31 Dec 01.doc

Fixed interest maturing in:

2001 Weighted More Non-
Average Floating 1 year Over 1 than5  interest
interest  interestrate  or less to 5 years years bearing Total
rate $'000 $000 $'000 5000 $'000 $'000
Financial assets
Cash and deposits — Note 5 5.01% 19,238 2,907 - - 39 22,184
Receivables -Note 6 & 9 5.60% 11,410 - - - 56,779 68,189
Shares in joint venture entities - - - - - 27,588 27,588
Other debtors - - - - - 2,098 2,098
Other financial investments — Note 11 - - - - - 10 10
30,648 2,907 - - 86,514 120,069
Financial liabilities
Borrowings — Note 20 5.88% 215,000 - - - 102 215,102
Trade and other credifors — Note 16 . - - - - 50,050 50,050
Employee entitiements —-Nole 19 & 22 - - - - - 14,983 14,988
Dividends — Note 19 - - - - - 4,274 4,274
Interest rate swaps* .. 5.80% . (155,000) - 155,000 - - -
60,000 - 155,000 - 69,414 284 414
Nel financial assets (liabilities) - {28,352y 2,907 (155,000) - 17,100 {164,245)
" * Notional principal amounts. -
Fixed Interest maturing in:
2000 Weighted Floating 1 year Over 1 More Non-
. Average interestrate or less to5 than interest Total
interest years Syears  bearing
rate $°000 3000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Financial assets
Cash and deposits 583% 32,909 - - - - 32,909
Receivables 6.50% 10,617 - - - 57873 68,490
Shares in joint venture entities - - - - - 26,932 26,932
Other financial investments — Note 11 - - - - - 10 10
' ' 43,526 - - - 84,815 128,341
Financial liabilities ‘ -
. . Borrowings — Note 20 743% 204,800 - - - 102 204,902
Trade and other creditors - Note 16 - - - . - 40788 40,788
Convertible Motes — Note 17 11.00% - 54,977 - - - 54,977
Employee entitlements — Notes 19 & 22 - - - - - 16,388 16,388
Dividends — Note 18 - - - - - 3,201 3,201
Interest rate swaps* 6.09% (135,000) 55,000 80,000 - - -
69,800 109,877 80,000 . - 60,479 320,256
Net financial assets (liabilities) (26,274) {109,977) (80,000) - 24,336 (191,815)
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Rugby Holdings Ltd and controlled entities

--Meotes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2001

{e) Net fair values of financial assets and liabllities

Valuation Approach
Net fair values of financial assets and fiabilities are determined by the conselidaled entity on the foliowing
hasis:

{ii On-balance sheet financial instruments
Convertible notes are fraded in an organised financial market. The net fair value of convertibie notes is
determined by valuing them at the current quoted market offer pnce adjusted for transaction costs
necessary to settle the liability.

Monetary ﬁnancial assets and financiai liabilities not readily traded in an organised financial market are
determined by valuing them at the present value of contractual future cash flows on amounts due from
customers (reduced for expected credit losses) or due to suppliers. Cash flows are discounted using
the standard valuation techniques at the applicabie market yield having regard to the timing of the cash
flows. The carrying amounts of bank term deposits, accounts receivable, accounts payable, employee
entiiements, bank loans and dividends payable approximate net fair value,

The net fair value of investments in unlisted shares in other corporatlons is determined by reference to
underlying net assets of the respective corporations.

(i) Off-balance sheet financial instruments
The valuation of off-balance sheet financiat insiruments detailed in this note reflects the estimated
amounts which the consolidated entity expects to pay or receive to terminate the contracts (net of
transaction costs} or replace the contracts at their current market! raies as at the reporting date.
This is based on mdependent market quotations and determined using standard valuation techniques,
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Rugby Holdings Ltd and controlied entities

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2001

The carrying amounts and net fair values of financial assets and lizbilities of the consolidated entity at balance

date are:

On-balance sheet financial instruments
Financial assets
Cash
Receivables

. Shares in joint venture-entities (equ:ty accounted)
Shares in other corporations
Other

Non-traded financial assets

Financial liabilities

Accounts payable

Employee entitlements

Oividend

Borrowings

Non-traded financial fiabilities
Unsecured convertible notes

Qff-balance sheet financial instruments
Financial assels
Forward exchange contracts

interest rate swaps

Financial liabilities
Capital expenditure commitments
Not later than one year

Operating lease rental commitments
Not later than one year

Later than one year bui not later than five years

Later than five years
Bank guarantees

Consolidated

2001 2000
Carrying Net fair Carrying Net fair
amount value amount value

$'000 $'000 $000 $'000

22,184 22,184 32,208 © 32,909
68,189 68,189 68,490 638,490
27,588 27,588 26,931 26,931
10 10 10 10
2,098 2,098 - -

120,069 120,069 128,340 128,340

50,050 50,050 40,788 40,788
14,988 14,988 - 16,388 16,388
4,274 4,274 3,201 3,20
215,102 215,102 204,802 204,902

284,414 284,414 265,279 265,279
54,977 56,378

284,414 284,414 320,256 321,657

- (9} - (643)
- {2,045) - (141)
- (2,054) - {784)
2001 2000
Carrying Net fair Carrying Net fair
amcunt value amount value
$'000 $'000 $000 $'000
1,994 1,994 2,265 2,265
435 435 678 678
1,343 1,343 1,817 1,817
763 763 588 588
3,754 3,754 5,135 5,135
8,289 8,289 10,483 -10,483

Net fair value is exclusive of costs which would be incurred on reallsat:on of an asset, and inclusive of costs

which would be incurred on settlement of a liabifity.
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Swap and foreign exchange contracts are subject to credit risk in relation to the relevant cEMRtePEARSY
which are principally large banks. The maximum credit risk exposure on foreign currenc§htracts ¢ 0
full amount$f the foreign currency the consolidated entity pays when settlement occurs, should the
counterBarty fail to %g amount which it is committed to pay the consolidated entity. TRe full amounf of -
tRBLLHEsura Is di at Note 29(h) above. . 1 1
350,000 - 359,599 I 1

. The credit risk on swap contracts is limited to the next amount to be received from counterparties on
Remegairite Ralusle&ubaa1ia (EIHaGRRRLRAIEE@Hity. No amounts are due to the consalidated entity at

(89
3 Ressmhe A W NN ap s ayisgidalgd entity is in a net payable position. The accrued fiabitity to
e e e ftonce aate.

as the basis of calculation differs due to the differing Consolidated The Company
requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 and the Accounting :
Standards.

2001 2000 2001 2000
- : o $ $ $ $
Total income paid or payable, or otherwise made available, to all :
. Directors of the Company from the Company or any related

paity.
Directors’ fees included above ' 313714 286,361 . -

- 2,118,855 1,226,173 636,740 445,709

Directors’ income does not include amounts paid by the Company during the repoiting period to indemnify
Directors, nor does it include an allocation of insurance premiums paid by the Company or related parties in
respect of Directors’ and officers’ iabilities and legal expenses insurance contracts.
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Rugby Holdings Ltd and controlled entities

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2001

31 Remuneration of executives

Executive officers are those officers involved in the strategic direstion, general management or control of
business at a Company or gperating division level.

The number of executive officers of the Company and of controlled entities, whose remuneration from the
Company or related parties, and from entities in the consolidated entity, falls within the following bands:

Executive officers of

the Consolidated Executive officers of
Entity the Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
3

100,000 - 109,999 2 1 - -
110,000 - 119,999 3 2 - -
120,000 -~ 129,999 1 9 - -
130,000 - 139,999 2* 1 - -
140,000 - 149,999 5 4 - .
150,000 - 159,999 2 2 - -
160,000 - 169,999 2 1 - -
170,000 - 179,999 2 2 - -
180,000 -~ 189,999 2 3 - .
190,000 - 199,999 1 - - .
200,000 - 209,999 1 i - -
210,000 - 219,999 . i* - .
220,000 - 229,999 4 - - -
230,000 - 239,999 1 - - -
250,000 -~ 259,999 - 4* - -
270,000 - 279,999 - 1 - -
280,000 - 289,999 1 - - -
350,000 - 259,999 q* - . -
370,000 - 379,999 - 1 - -
460,000 - 469,999 - 1* - -
520,000 - 529,999 1* - - .
890,000 - 999,000 ™ . - -

* Remuneration includes fump sum redundancy payments

Remuneration received, or due and receivable, from entities in Executive officers of

the consclidated entity and related parties by Australian based the Consolidated Executive officers of
executives (including executive Directors) whose remuneration Entity the Company
was at least $100,000:
2001 2000 2001 2000
$ $ - $. s
Executive offers of the Company 1,521,940 845,612 - -
Executive officers of other entities in the consolidated entity 4,513,921 4.469,634 - -

6,035,861 5,315,246 - -

Executives' remuneration does not include amounts paid by the consolidated entlty during the reporting period to
indemnify executive officers, nor does it include an allocation of insurance premiums paid by the consolidated
entity or related parties in respect of executive officers’ liabilities and legal expenses.

ihsurance cover for executive officers liability is extended to the consolidated sntity under a glabal policy effected
by RMC Group p.l.c. under its insurance paortfolio,

AL

C:WINDOWS\TEMPRHL Consal Stat Accts 31 Dec 01.doc 32

I




Rugby Holdings Ltd and controlied entities

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2001

32 Remuneration of auditors

Consolidated The Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
$ $ $ $

Remuneration for audit or review of the financial reports of the

parent entity or any entity in the consolidated entity: - SRR

Auditor of the parent entity — PricewatethouseCoopers

Australian firm 318,750 381,884 14,250 47,000
QOther auditors of controlled entities

Related practices of the auditor of the parent entity —
overseas PricewaterhouseCoopers firms 5,310

324,060 381,884 14,250 47,000

33 Contingent liabilities and environmental issues

Details and estimates of maximum amounts of contingent liabilities are as follows:

(a)

(b}

{c)

Consnlidated The Company
2001 . 2000 2001 2000
$'000 $'000 £000 $'0co
Guarantees : ' ‘
Bank guarantees 3,754 5,135 - -
Litigation

Lime Industry Nominees Pty Ltd has made an application to the Supreme Court of Western Australia to
re-register Swan Portland Cement Ltd. Swan Portland Cement Ltd, prior to its liquidation, was a subsidiary
of Adelaide Brighton Cement Ltd and Adelaide Brighton Lid only acquired full control on 30 June 1999,
Lime Industry Nominees Pty Ltd are seeking to re-register the company in order to pursue an action against
the company for alleged breaches of undertakings made in respect of imestone quarries in Western
Australia. Adelaide Brighton Ltd is currently attempting to negotiate a settlement of this matter. Any cost to
the consolidated entity is not expected to be material.

Environmental Issues .
Shellsand dredged from the sea at Owen Anchorage near Munster, south of Perth, is the major raw material
in the production. of lime by Cockburmn Cement Ltd. Although the State Agreement Act allows Cockbum
Cement Ltd to dredge shellsand from this area until 2021, previous approvals only authorised dredging until
2002. Concemns have been raised about the envircnmental effect of dredging and the associated remaoval
of sea grass.

Subsequent to year end, a long term dredging proposal was approved to allow Cockburn Cement to
continue dredging beyond the expiration of the current State Agreement Act in 2021.

No material losses are anticipated ip respect of any of the above contingent liabilities and environmental issues.
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Rugby Holdings Ltd and controlled entities

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2001

34 Commitments for expenditure

Capital commitments

Commitments for the acquisition of plant and equipment
contracted for at the reporting date but not recognised as
iiabilities, payable:

Within one year

Operating leases
. Commitments in relation to operating leases contracted for at the
reporting date, but not recognised as liabilities, payables:
Within one year
Later than one year but not later than 5 years
Later than 5 years

Commitments for operating lease payments relate mainly to
rental leases-on property.

35 Employee entitiements

Employee entitlement liabilities
Provigion for employee entitlements
Current (Note 19)

Non-gurrent (Note 22)

Aggregate employee entifement ltablhty

Employee numbers
Average number of employees during the financial year (perlod)

Consaolidated The Comparty
2001 2000 2001 2000
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
1,994 2,265 - -
435 678 - -
1 )343 1 .81 7 - -
763 588 - -
2,541 3,083 - -
Consalidated The Coempany
2001 2000 2001 2000
$'000 $000 $°000 $'000
12,486 13,923 - -
2,502 2,450 - -
14,988 16,388 - -
Number Number
723 837 - -

As explafned in note 1(s)(i), the Iiab:hty for long service leave is méasured at its present va!ue The following

assumptlons were adopted in measuring present values:

Long service leave

Welghted average rates of increase in annual employee
entittements to settlement of the liabllities

Weighted average discount rates

Weighted average terms to settlement of the liabitities (years)

Employee Share Plan

Consclidated
2001 2000
1.0% 3.0%
5.9% 6.1%
10 10

" The Company
2001 2000

The establishment of the Adelaide Brighton Ltd Employee Share Plan was approved by special resolution at
the annual general meeting of the Company held on 19 Navermber 1997, All full time employees (including
executive Directors) of the Company and its controlled entities who have been continuously employed by the

Company or a controlled entity for a period of one year are eligible to participate in the plan.
employees and contractors are not eligible to participate in the plan.

The number of shares issued during this year was NiL (2000 : 246,717).

Casual

In subsequent years, the Board will decide whether, cansidering the profitability of the Company and the

demands of the business, further invitations to take up grants of shares should be made.
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Rugby Holdings Ltd and controlled enfities

Notes to the financial statements {continued)
For the year ended 31 Decernber 2001 :

Employee entitlements (continued)

Superannuation

In order to maximise the consolidated entity's superannuation position and provide improved benefits and

- services for all employees it was decided to consolidate the existing funds in the consolidated entity, being the
Adelaide Brighton Group Superannuation Fund, the Cockburn Cement Ltd Executive Superannuation Fund
and the Cockburn Cement Ltd Monthly Staff Superannuation Fund. The Fund Manager chosen to enable this
consolidation was selected after an extensive tendering process undertaken in September 2000 by the
Trustees of the Adelaide Brighton Group Superannuation Fund and the Cockburn Cement Lid Monthly Staff
Superannuation Fund with the assistance of consultants, Arthur Andersen.

The Mercer Retirement Trust (MRT) was unanimously selected as the preferred fund for the management of
the consolidated entity’s combined superannuation funds,

Significant savings in the form of admiinistration and investment costs will be achieved as a result of the
compietion of merging ali the funds into a singie fund under the MRT.

Once the MRT had been selected, the process then commenced with the closing of the then existing funds and
incorporating them into the new Adelaide Brighton Group Superannuation Plan. On 30 June 2001, the
Cockburn Cement Lid Executive Superannuation Fund was closed and the surplus funds transferred into the
Adelaide Brighton Group Superannuation Pian.

On 31 July 2001, the Cockburn Cement Ltd ‘Monthly Staff Superannuation Fund and the Adelaide Brighton
Group Superannuatron Fund were closed and the surpluses and accrued benefits of those funds were
" transfesred info the Adelaide Brighton Group Superannuation Plan.

At the time of the closure/transfer 6f the Cockburn Cement Ltd Executive Superannuation Fund and the
Cockburn Cement Ltd Monthly Staff Superannuation Fund, the latest financial statements available were as at
30 June 2000 for the Cockburn Cement Lid Executive Superannuation Fund only.

At the time of the transfer of the Adelaide Brighton Group Siipéerannuation Fund, the latest financial statements
for the Adelaide Brighton Group Superannuation Fund were as at 30 June 2001, with accrued benefits
actuarially assessed as at June 2000,

Cockburn Cement Lid
Adelaide Brighton Group Executive
Superannuation Fund Superannuation Fund
30 June 30 June
2001 2000
$'000 $'000
Fund assets at net market value 44,949 599
Accrued benefits (30/6/2000) 37,761 516
Excess of fund assets over accrued benefits - 7,488 83
Vested benefits _ 39,071 302
Employer contributions fo the fund 3,660 29
Employer contributions payable to the fund 307 -

The MRT administers around 200 carporate funds in Australia in their master trust environment. The MRT was
selected because it provided employees with equivalent rights to those cantained in the then existing funds and
fuily replicated the then defined benefit categories of existing funds. The provision of equivalent rights in the
MRT enabled all members to be transferred under the successor fund provisions contained within the
superannuation legislation.

In addition to maintaining the existing fund structures and providing equivalent rights, the MRT afso provided a
new calegory of membership, known as the Actumulation Section, into which existing members could elect to

transfer hased on their inidividual circumstances, and which all new employees as of 1 August 2001 wauld
become members.

An actuanal assessment of the Adelaide Brighton Group Superannuation Plan wilt be undertaken in 2002.
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Rugby Holdings Ltd and controlled entitiss -

Noates to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2001

36 Related patties

{(a) Directors
The names of each person holding the posilion of Director of the Company duting the year are Messts P C
Crowley, A O Dobbs and M Brydon.

At reporting date, no Director held shares in the Company.

From time to time Directors of the Company or its controlled entities, or their Director-related entities, may

_ purchase goods from the consolidated entity. These purchases are on the same terms and conditions as
those entered inio by other consolidated entity employees. These transactions are conducted on standard
commercial terms.

{b} Other related parties
() The aggregate amounts included in the determination of operating profit before incorne tax that
resulted from transactions with each related party.

Consolidated The Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
$'000 $000 $'000 §000
Share of profits e
- Joint venture entities ' : 5,242 10,660 - -
Interest income
- Joint venture entity ' 595 837 - -
- Controlied entity - - 487 -
Interest expense
- Uitimate parent eniity 10,844 14,345 - N
Dividend revenue B
- Controlled entity . - 10,400 ~ 7,800

(if) Aggregate amounts brought to account in reiation to other transactions with other related parties were:

- Adelaide Brighton Cement Ltd supplied finished products and raw materials fo Sunstate Cement Lid
and Independent Cement and Lime Pty Lid; and

- Pavement Technology purchased raw materials from Independent Cement and Lime Piy Lid.

All transactions are on normal commercial terms and conditions and transactlons for the supply of raw
matetials and finished products are covered by shareholder agreements.

The value of transactions for the year was:

Consolidated - The Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
$°000 $000 £000 $000
Sales 37,048 39,310 - .
Purchases 2,668 3,213 - -
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Rugby Holdings Ltd and controlled entities

Nates to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2001

(i)

(iv)

Other amounts brought to account in relation 1o other transactions by the Company and the
consolidated entity and the Company with other related parties were:

Consolidated The Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Dividends received from: :
- Controlled entity - - 9,100 3,900
Loans advanced to:
- Joint venture 793 5116 - -
- Controlled entity - - 13,432 -
Loans advanced from:
- Ultimate parent entity 60,000 105,000 - -
Loan repayments to:
- Uttimate parent entity 49,800 _— - -

Loans from and repayments 1o the uitimate parent entity are in fine with terms of the atvance facility
referred to in Note 20(b}{7).

Tax losses are transferred between companies within the consclidated entity at cost, in accordance
with Division 170 of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997.

Balances with other related parties

The aggregate amounts receivable from and payabie to associated companies and joint ventures by
the Company and the consolidated entity are:

Consolidated The Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Current receivables
- Joint venture entity (interest) 298 279 - -
- Joint venture entity (trade) 8,171 4,241 - -
- Controlled entity ‘ - - 5,200 7.800
Non-current receivables
- Joint venture entity (loan) 11,410 10,617 - -
- Controlled enfity - - 25,737 12,305
Current payables
- Joint venture entity (trade) 727 413 - -
Non-current interest bearing liabilities
- Ulfimate parent entity 245,000 204 800 - . . -

These amounts include trade debtors, trade creditors, loans and other distributions.

Loans to joint venture entity: A loan to Independent Cement and Lime Pty Ltd has interest charged at
the ruling commercial rates on the outstanding balance. Interest revenue brought to account by the
consolidated entity during the reporting year on this loan was $595,000 (2000: $837,000).

A limited recourse loan of $12,305,000 was owing to the Company at 31 December 2001 (2000:
$12,305,000) by Cockbum Cement Ltd. This is in respect of real property belonging to Rugby Holdings
Limited on loan to Cockburn Cement Ltd. The loan is non-interest bearing.

COWINDOWS\TEMPRHL Consol Stat Accts 31 Dec 01.doc 37




Rugby Holdings Ltd and controlled entities

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2001
{c) Controlling entity
kTh'e direct parent of the Company is The Rugby Group PLC; a company registered in the United Kingdom.
{d)} Ultimate parent entity
The ultimate parent entity, RMC Group p.l.c. is the primary source of funding to Adelaide Brighton Ltd via a
$350 million advance facility set up in June 2000 for a period of five years. On 15 December 2001,
Adelaide Brighton Ltd drew down $40 million from the advance facility in order to redeem the 22,800,532

unsecured convertible notes outstanding at that date,

At 31 December 2001, the consolidated entity had drawn down $215,000,000 of the fotal advance faciiity.
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Rugby Holdings Ltd and controlled entities

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2001
37 Investments in controfled entities

(a) Particulars In relation to controlled entities
Name of enfity

Rugby Hoidings Ltd

Adelaide Brighton Ltd

Parmelia Hotel Pty Lid

Mill Holdings Pty Ltd

Slockton Timber Products Pty Lid
Fifth Lettuce Pty Ltd

Adelaide Brighton Ltd

Adelgide Brighton Cement Ltd
Adelzide Brighton Cement tnc

Adelaide Brighton Cement Investments Pty Ltd
Adelaide Brightort Cement Research (No 1) Pty Ltd
Adelzide Brighton Management Ltd

Abcem Pty Lid

Adelaide Brighton Cement international Pty Ltd
Adelaide Brighton intellectual Property Pty Ltd
{formerly FCT Intellectual Property Pty Ltd)
Northern Cement Lid

Cockburn Cement Ltd

Adelaide Brighton Cement Ltd

Acco Transport Pty Lid

SRC Investment Pty Lid

Ready Lime Putty Pty Ltd

Exrmouth Limestone Pty Ltd

Adelaide Brighton Cement inc

Adelaide Brighton Cement (Florida) Inc

Adslzide Brighton Cement (Hawaii) Inc

Hieah (Florida} Management Inc

Adelaide Brighton Management Ltd

Pavement Technology Ltd

Advanced Cement Technologies Pty Ltd

Adelaide Brighton Cement (Netherlands) BV
Pavement Technology Ltd

Accendo Pty Ltd

Advanced Cement Technologies Pty Lid
Accendo Pty Ltd

Adelaide Brighton Cement Investments Pty Ltd
Adjuto Pty Ltd

Adjuto Pty Lid

PQLtd

Fuel & Combustion Technology Ltd

Fuet & Combustion Technology international Ltd
Fuel & Combustion Technology International Ltd
Fuel & Combustion Teghnology International (nc
Adelaide Brighton Cement International Pty Ltd
Adeiaide Brighton Cement Inc

Fuel & Combustion Technology Internationai Ltd
Northern Cement Lid

Northern Cement Nominees Pty Ltd

Mataranka Lime Pty Ltd
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Country of
incorporation

South Aust
West Aust’
West Aust’
West Aust'
West Aust’

South Aust®

Washmgton State
usa?

South Aust™®
South Aust™ .
South Aust’®
South Aust™*
South Aust’
South Aust'

Northern Territory”
Western Aust’®

South Aust™

Western Aust'*

Western Aust™
Western Aust’
Florida USA?
Hawaii USA?
Florida USAZ
South Aust®
South Aust™
Nethertands?
South Aust’
Sauth Aust’
South Aust'*®
South Aust'**
United Kingdom®*
USAZ*

Wash, State USAZ
United Kingdorn®

Northern Territary**

South Aust'

Class of
shares

Ord
Ord
Ord
Ord
Ord

Ord
Ord

Ord
Ord
Ord
Ord
Ord
Ord

Ord
Ord

Crd
Ord
Ord
Ord
Ord
Ord
Ord
Ord
Ord
Ord
Ord
Ord
Ord
QOrd
Ord
Ord

Ord
Ord

Ord
Ord

Equity hoiding
2001 2000
% %
55 55
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 10Q
100 100
80 80
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
51 51
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
50 50
50 50
160 100
100 100
104 100
20 20
100 100
100 100
100 100
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Rugby Holdings Ltd and controlled entities

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2001

{a) Particulars in relation to controlled entities {cont)

Cockburn Cement Ltd _

Cockburn Waters Pty Ltd Western Aust’* Ord 100 100
Hydrated Lime Pty Ltd Western Aust™* ord 100 100
Chemical UnitTrust Western Aust'* Units 100 100
Kalgoortie Lime & Chemical Company Pty Ltd Western Aust’* Ord 100 100
! Smalf proprietary company as defined by the Corporation Law and is not required to be audited for statutory purposes

2 Controlled entities of which PricewaterhouseCoopers has not acted as auditor

3 Audiitad by other member firns of PricewaterhouseCoopers )

* Liquidation process underway

3 These controlled entities have been granted relief from the necessity to prepare financial reports in accordance with Class Order

9871418 issued by the Australian Securities & Investments Commission. For further information see Nole 38.

(b) Outside squity interest in controiled entities
The following controlled entities have issued ordinary shares to outside equity interests:

Number of shares

Name Total issued and held by outside Equity holdings of
paid-up capital interests outside interests
2001 2000 2001 2000 2001 2000
$000 $'000 $'000 $'000 % %
Adelaide Brighton Limited 462,367 462,245 213,709 213,409 45 45
Exmouth Limestone Pty Lid 9,960 9,960 4,380 4,880 49 49

{c) Acquisition/disposal of controlied entity
There were no acquisitions or disposals during the vear.

38 Deed of cross guarantee

Adelaide Brighton Ltd, Adelaide Brighton Cernent Ltd, Cockbum Cement Ltd, PQ Ltd, Adelaide Brighton Cement
Investments Pty Ltd, Adelaide Brighton Management Ltd, Adjuto Pty Ltd, Northern Cement Lid and Pavement
Technolegy Ltd are parties to a Deed of Cross Guarantee under which each Company guarantees the debts of
the others. By entering into the Deed, the whoally-owned entities have been relieved from the requirement fo
prepare a financial report and Directors’ report under Class Ocder 88/1418 (as amended by Class Orders
98/2017 and 00/0321) issued by the Australian Securities & Investments Commission.

The above companies represent a “Closed Group” for the purposes of the Class Order, and as there are no

other parties to the Deed of Cross Guarantee that are controlled by the Company, they also represent the
“Extended Closed Group”. '
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Rugby Holdings Ltd and controllied entities

Notes to the financial statements (conhnued)
For the year ended 31 December 2001

39 Investments in joint ventures and associates

(a)

(b)

(c)

Investments in joint ventures and associates are accounted for in the consolidated financial statements
using the equity method of accounting and aie caried at cost by the parent entity {see Note 10).

Name of joint venture  Principal Ownership Consolidated The Comipany
company activity interest carrying amount carmying amount
2001 - 2000 2001 2000 2001 2000
% % $°000 $000 $°000 $000
Sunstate Cement Lid Cement : :
manufacture - 50 50 11,280 - 10,598 - -
Independent Cement . Cement
and Lime Pty Lid distribution 50 50 16,308 16,334 - -
27,588 26,832 “ -
The annual balance date of the above joint veniure entities is 30 June.
Consolidated
20m 2000
_ $°000 $'000
Results of joint ventures ' )
Share of joint ventures operating profit before tax ' 7,739 8,732
Share of joint veniures income ax expense attributable to operatmg profit - {1,515) (1,609}
Share of joint ventures net profit— as dlSclOSBd by joint ventures - . - 6,224 7,123
Adjustrents:
Amortisation of goodwill arising from investment in joint ventures - (998) (998)
Unrealised profit in inventary 16 (558)
Share of joint ventures net profit — equity accounted 5,242 5,566
Share of post-acquisition retained profi ts and reserves attributable to jomt
ventures
Share of joint ventures retained profits at the beginning of the financial period {7,049) {4,027)
Share of net profit of joint ventures 5,242 5,566
Dividends and distribution from joint ventures {4,586)  (8.588)
Share of joint ventures retained profits at the end of the reporting pericd : {6,393)  (7,049)
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Rugby Holdings Ltd and controlied entities

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2001

(d} Summary performance and financial position of joint ventures

The consolidated entity’s share of profits, aggregate assets and liabllities of joint

veniures is as foliows:
Net profit —as reported by joint ventures
Adjustments arising from equity accounting

Net profit ~ equity accounted

Total assets
Total liabilities

Net assets — as reported by joint ventures
Consolidated entity’s share of joint ventures net assets

Adjustmenis arising from equity accounting:
Goodwill {net of amortisation)

Net assets — equity adjusted

{e} Movements in carrying amount of investments

Carrying amount of investments in jomt ventures and associates at the beginning

of the reporting period

Share of joint ventures net profit

Dividends received from joint ventures

Less camrying amount of assogciate disposed of

Carrying arnount of investments in joint ventures at the end .of the
reporting perlod .

' As all investments in associates were disposed of in the period ended

31 December 2000, (Note 39(f)) the closing balance at 31 December 2001 and

31 December 2000 represents the investment in joint ventures only.

(f) Disposals of associates

Proceeds
2001 2000
Name Note $'000 $000
Stabilised Pavements of Australia Pty Ltd (i - 4,000

Pavement Technology (M) Sdn Bhd (if) -

Consofidated

2001 2000
$'000 . %000
6,224 7,123
{982) {1,557)
5,242 5,566
Consoclidated
2001 2000
$°000 $'000
107,766 99,856

_(71,565) _ (69,071)

36,201 30,785

18,100 16,392
9,488 11.540

27,588 26,932

Consoiidated
2001 2000
$'000 3000

26,932 33,954

5,242 5,566
{4,586} (8,588)
- (4,000)

27,588 26,932

- 4,956

Note

(i} Stabilised Pavements of Ausiralia Pty Ltd was disposed of on 1 February 2000,
(i) Pavement Technology (M) Sdn Bhd was disposed of cn 6 Qctober 2000.
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Rugby Holdings Ltd and controlled entities

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2001

40 Reconciliation of profit from ordinary activities after income tax to net cash inflow

from operating activities

Operating profit after income tax
Add non-cash items:
Transfer to provisions:

Doubtfut debts

Depreciation and amortisation
Add(less) items classified as investing /
financing activities:

’ (Profit) on sale of non-current assets
Write down and loss on sale of investments
Share of associates’ net profit |
Other

Net cash provided by operating activities -
before change in assets and liabilities
Changes in assets and liabilittes adjusted for
effecls of purchase and disposal of controlled
entities during the reporting period:
Decrease in deferred expenses
Decrease in inventories
Decrease in prepayments
(Increase)/decrease in tradefterm debtors
{Increase} in inter-company debtors
Increase/(decrease) in trade creditors
{Decrease) in provisions
increase/(decrease) in taxes payable
Net cash provided by operating activities

41 Statement of operations of segments

Industry and geographical segments

Consolidated The Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
28,807 27,614 8,983 7,570

2,383 (273) - -
52,802 51,4519 . .
(940) (1,108) - -
- 8 - 381
(5,242) 3,021 - -
3,558 524 - -
84,342 81,235 8,983 7,954
- 1,832 - -
4,565 336 - -
1,067 3,016 - -
2,095 12,221 {1,293) -
T - - {3,800)
"'5,463 {14,248) (153) (55)
{12,772) (4.430) - -
1,710 {2,154} 1,888 48
83,476 77,810 9,425 4,044

During the last year, the consolidated entity operated predominantly in the cement and lime industry in Australia.
More than 90% of revenue, operating profit and segment assets related to operations in the cement and lime

industry in Australia.
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Rugby Holdings Ltd and controlled entities

Directors' declaration

The Directors declare that the financial statements and notes set out on pages 4 to 43:

(a) comply with Accounting Standards, the Corporations Regulations 2001 and other mandatory professional
reporting requirements; and

(b} give a true and fair view of the Company's and consolidated entity’s financial position as at 31 December
2001 and of their performance, as represented by the results of their operations and their cash flows, for
the financial year ended on that date. .

In the Directors’ opinion:

(a) the financial statements and notes are in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001; and

(b} there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Company will be able to pay its debts as and when they
become due and payable.

This declaration is made in accordance with a resolution of the Directors.

A7y

Director NJ

Dated at Adelaide on the 27" November 2002
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CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION
OF AN OVERSEA COMPANY

(Establishment of a branch)

Company No.  FC025265

Branch No. BR0O07621

The Registrar of Companies for England and Wales hereby certifies that

RUGBY HOLDINGS LIMITED

has this day been registered under Schedule 21A to the Companies
Act 1985 as having established a branch in England and Wales

Given at Companies House, Cardiff, the 22nd June 2004

THE OFFICIAL 5EAL OF THE
REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES

Companies House

—— forthe recod —-
| L




